CONTRA
COSTA
LO[ I\l\f

ITIP 0)’885 Retirement ASSDCI&[IOH

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
FIRST MONTHLY MEETING The Willows Office Park
9:00 a.m. 1355 Willow Way
Suite 221
October 2, 2013 Concord, California

THE RETIREMENT BOARD MAY DISCUSS AND TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING:
1. Pledge of Allegiance.
2. Recognition of Nannette Mendoza for 25 years of service.
3. Accept comments from the public.
4.  Approve minutes from the July 24, and August 14, 2013 meetings.
5. Routine items for October 2, 2013.
a. Approve certifications of membership.
Approve service and disability allowances.
Accept disability applications and authorize subpoenas as required.

Approve death benefits.
Accept Asset Allocation Report

©® 00T

6. Presentation of Cash Flow report for the 6 months ended June 30, 2013.
CLOSED SESSION

7. The Board will go into closed session under Govt. Code Section 54956.9(a) to confer
with legal counsel regarding existing litigation :

a.Contra Costa County Deputy Sheriffs Association, et al., v. CCCERA, et al.,
Contra Costa County Superior Court, Case No. N12-1870.

OPEN SESSION
8.  Educational presentation from Fiduciary Counsel on Fiduciary Duties.
9.  Educational presentation on Brown Act and gift reporting requirements.
10. Consider and take possible action on staff recommendation regarding Lord Abbett.

11. Consider and take possible action on staff recommendation regarding the GSAM Park
Account.

12. Consider and take possible action on staff recommendation for an actuarial audit.

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




13.

14.

15.

Consider and take possible action to change the date for the November 6, 2013 Board
meeting.

Consider authorizing the attendance of Board and/or staff:

a.

Annual Employee Benefits Conference, IFEBP, October 20 — 23, 2013, Las
Vegas, NV (note conflict with Board meeting).

Miscellaneous

a. Staff Report
b. Outside Professionals’ Report
c. Trustees’ comments

The Retirement Board will provide reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities planning to attend Board meetings who
contact the Retirement Office at least 24 hours before a meeting.




Meeting Date
10/02/13
Agenda Item

§§§£""%§CCCERA .

Employees’ Retirement Association

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING The Willows Office Park
9:00 a.m. 1355 Willow Way, Suite 221
July 24,2013 Concord, California
Present: Debora Allen, Terry Buck, Richard Cabral, Scott Gordon, Brian Hast, Jerry Holcombe,
Louie Kroll, Karen Mitchoff, John Phillips, Gabe Rodrigues and Russell Watts
Absent: Jerry Telles
Staff: Marilyn Leedom, Retirement Chief Executive Officer; Kurt Schneider, Retirement Deputy

Chief Executive Officer; Timothy Price, Retirement Chief Investment Officer; Karen Levy,
General Counsel; and Christina Dunn, Retirement Administration Manager

Outside Professional Support: Representing:
Harvey Leiderman Reed Smith LLP
Jeff Youngman Milliman
Paul Angelo The Segal Company
John Monroe The Segal Company

1.  Pledge of Allegiance
Hast led all in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Accept comments from the public

No members of the public offered comment.

3. Presentation from Segal regarding the December 31, 2012 Valuation Report — Paul Angelo,
John Monroe

Angelo presented the December 31, 2012 valuation report, noting the recommended contribution
rates do not go into effect until July 1, 2014. The contribution rate requirements in the report are
based on the benefit provisions of the Retirement Association as administered by the Board, the
characteristics of covered active members, terminated members, and retired members and
beneficiaries as of December 31, 2012. The report is also based on the assets of the Plan as of
December 31, 2012, economic assumptions regarding future salary increases and investment
earnings, and other actuarial assumptions regarding employee terminations, retirement, death, etc.

He reported this year’s report includes employee and employer rates for members covered under
the newly created PEPRA General Tiers 4 and 5 and PEPRA Safety Tiers D and E. The report also
includes the changes in the economic and non-economic assumptions, including changing the
economic assumption from 7.75% to 7.25%. These assumption changes resulted in an increase in
the recommended average employer contribution rate of 11.95% (from 37.87% to 49.82% of
payroll) and an increase in the recommended average member contribution rate of 1.22% (from
10.98% to 12.20% of payroll).



Page 2
July 24, 2013

Mitchoff was not present for subsequent discussion and voting.

In public comment, Donna Heymans, Rodeo-Hercules Fire District, noted the Rodeo-Hercules Fire
District has the lowest safety benefit for its members yet it has the highest employer rate at 110% of
payroll. She asked if that was primarily due to a decrease in salary contributions due to closing one
of their stations and having a third less employees.

4. Accept the December 31, 2012 Valuation Report and adopt the contribution rates for the
period July 1, 2014 — June 30, 2015

It was M/S/C to accept the December 31, 2012 Valuation Report and adopt the contribution rates
for the period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015 as outlined in the CCCERA 2012 Actuarial
Valuation. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral, Gordon, Hast, Holcombe, Kroll, Phillips and Watts)

Rodrigues was not present for subsequent discussion and voting.

5. Discussion with consultant and staff regarding managers scheduled to present

Price gave an overview of the performance of the managers scheduled for presentations.
Cabral was not present for subsequent discussion and voting.
6.  Manager presentations:

Small Cap Domestic Equity

Ceredex Small Cap Value — Steve Loncar

Prior to the presentation, Ceredex waived the confidentiality disclaimer on the presentation
materials, noting this is a public meeting and any information discussed will be available to the
public.

Loncar gave a brief overview of the firm, noting they have approximately $9.6 billion in assets
under management. He reviewed their investment team noting there have been no changes. He also
reviewed their investment strategies, investment philosophy, process and performance.

Rodrigues was present for subsequent discussion and voting.

Loncar reviewed sector concentration, portfolio characteristics, the top 10 holdings and the total
portfolio holdings.

Emerald Small Cap Growth — Joe Besecker, Joseph Garner, Richard Keller (Direct Lending
Advisors)

Garner reviewed Emerald’s 10-Step investment research process and the research analyst team. He
reviewed the internal report on Sarepta Therapeutics noting the portfolio performance outpaced the
benchmark as a result of stock selection within healthcare, consumer discretionary and producer
durables sectors.

Keller gave an overview of his background and the reasons he joined Emerald.

Mitchoff was present for subsequent discussion and voting.



Page 3
July 24,2013

7.  Recommendation from staff for commitments to Distressed Real Estate Managers

Price gave an overview of staff’s memo and of the managers scheduled for presentation. The
recommendation is to make capital commitments of up to $80 million to Siguler Guff Distressed
Real Estate Opportunities Fund II (DREOF 1II) and up to $70 million to Oaktree Real Estate
Opportunities Fund VI (ROF VI).

8. Distressed Real Estate Manager Presentations:

Siguler Guff DREOF II - George Siguler, James Corl, Anthony Corriggio, Nestor Weigand

Prior to their presentation, Siguler Guff waived the confidentiality disclaimer on the presentation
materials, noting this is a public meeting and any information discussed will be available to the
public.

Siguler gave an overview of the firm noting they have over $10 billion in assets under management.
He also introduced the presenting team.

Corl gave an overview of current distressed real estate opportunities. He reviewed the opportunity
cycle for DREOF I and DREOF II. He gave an overview of CCCERA’s investment in DREOF 1
and reviewed the summary of terms for DREOF II. He also reviewed a pending acquisition which
will likely flow into DREOF II.

Corriggio reviewed several investments in DREOF 1.
Weigand reviewed their investment process and co-investors.
Allen was not present for subsequent discussion and voting.
Oaktree ROF VI — Frances Maletis, John Brady
Prior to their presentation, Oaktree waived the confidentiality disclaimer on the presentation
materials, noting this is a public meeting and any information discussed will be available to the

public.

Maletis gave an overview of the firm noting they have over $78 billion in assets under
management.

Brady gave an overview of the distressed market and opportunities for clients. He stated Fund VI is
a continuation of Fund V with $1.2 billion in commitments to date.

9.  Consider and take possible action on staff recommendation for commitments to Distressed

Real Estate Manager(s)

After a discussion on fees, it was M/ to make capital commitments of up to $100 million to Siguler
Guff Distressed Real Estate Opportunities Fund II (DREOF 1I) and up to $50 million to Oaktree
Real Estate Opportunities Fund VI (ROF VI).

An amended motion was M/S/C to make a capital commitment of $70 million to Siguler Guff
Distressed Real Estate Opportunities Fund II (DREOF 1I) and $80 million to Oaktree Real Estate
Opportunities Fund VI (ROF VI) subject to due diligence, legal review, and authorize the CEO to



10.

11.

Page 4
July 24, 2013

sign the necessary contracts. (Yes: Buck, Gordon, Hast, Holcombe, Kroll, Mitchoff, Phillips,
Rodrigues and Watts)

Consider and take possible action on Compensation Committee recommendation regarding
unrepresented Retirement positions

Hast reviewed the Ad Hoc Compensation Committee’s recommendations regarding compensation
adjustments for unrepresented Retirement positions.

After discussion, it was M/S/C to approve item #1. (Yes: Buck, Gordon, Hast, Holcombe, Kroll,
Mitchoff, Phillips, Rodrigues and Watts)

It was M/S/C to approve Item #2. (Yes: Buck, Gordon, Hast, Holcombe, Kroll, Phillips, Rodrigues
and Watts. No: Mitchoff)

It was M/S/C to approve Item #3. (Yes: Buck, Gordon, Hast, Holcombe, Kroll, Mitchoff, Phillips,
Rodrigues and Watts)

It was M/S/C to approve Item #4. (Yes: Buck, Gordon, Hast, Holcombe, Kroll, Mitchoff, Phillips,
Rodrigues and Watts)

Miscellaneous

(a) Staff Report —
Leedom reported she and Price attended the Wurts Conference.
Staff is working on a change to the CCCERA logo.

Staff is working on setting up wireless for the board room and should be complete by
September.

Levy distributed CDs with exhibits filed with the court in connection with the AB197 lawsuit,

which a few board members requested.

She responded to questions regarding the process for replacing the Safety member position on
the board in light of Mr. Buck's anticipated retirement.

(b) Outside Professionals’ Report —

Leiderman reported Orange County adopted the same methodology, which CCCERA
recently implemented, to include the cost of the COLA in optional settlement calculations.

Leiderman reported the safety alternate Board member doesn’t automatically fill the vacancy
of the regular safety Board member. The alternate Board member votes due to the absence of
the regular member and votes until the vacancy is filled.

Youngman distributed a memo updating the Small-Mid Cap Private Equity Manager search
noting the semi-finalists report will be presented at the September 11, 2013 meeting. The
September 11, 2013 meeting will also be the quarterly meeting.

Youngman also distributed a Flash Report for the period ending June 30, 2013.



Page 5
July 24, 2013

(c) Trustees’ comments —

Buck reported the August 14, 2013 meeting will be his last meeting as he is retiring.

It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting. (Yes: Buck, Gordon, Hast, Holcombe, Kroll, Mitchoff, Phillips,
Rodrigues and Watts)

Brian Hast, Chairman Jerry Telles, Secretary



Meeting Date

SHCCCERA | i
COUNTY A2\ I\ Agenda Item

Employees’ Retirement Association #4
RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING Retirement Board Conference Room
REGULAR BOARD MEETING The Willows Office Park
9:00 a.m. 1355 Willow Way, Suite 221
August 14, 2013 Concord, California

Present: Debora Allen, Terry Buck, Richard Cabral, Scott Gordon, Brian Hast, Jerry Holcombe,

Louie Kroll, Karen Mitchoff, John Phillips, Gabe Rodrigues, Jerry Telles and Rusty

Watts
Absent: None
Staff: Kurt Schneider, Retirement Deputy Chief Executive Officer; Timothy Price, Retirement

Chief Investment Officer; Karen Levy, General Counsel; and Christina Dunn,
Retirement Administration Manager

Outside Professional Support: Representing:
Bob Helliesen Milliman
Marty Dirks Milliman

1. Pledge of Allegiance
Buck led all in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Accept comments from the public

Helliesen reported Jeff Youngman is no longer with Milliman. Milliman has hired a senior
investment consultant, Randy Young, who will start on September 11, 2013.

3. Approval of Minutes

It was M/S/C to approve the minutes of the May 29, 2013 meeting. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Hast, Kroll,
Mitchoff, Phillips and Watts. Abs. Cabral and Gordon)

Telles was present for subsequent discussion and voting.

It was M/S/C to approve the minutes of the June 12, 2013 meeting. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral, Hast,
Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles and Watts. Abs. Gordon)

4. Routine Items

It was M/S/C to approve the routine items of the August 14, 2013 Board meeting. (Yes: Allen,
Buck, Cabral, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles and Watts)

It was the consensus of the Board to move to Item 8.



10.

11.

Page 2
August 14, 2013

Report from staff on semi-annual rebalancing

Price summarized his memo on the semi-annual rebalancing. He reported a total of $305 million
was contributed to investment managers using the proceeds from employer pre-payment
contributions and from withdrawals from five existing investment managers.

Staff recommendation for a Disability Counsel position

Levy reported on the request from Leedom for an in-house disability counsel position. The current
disability counsel may be retiring and County Counsel has confirmed they will be unable to provide
staffing for this position in the future. Levy noted the position would be full time working on
disability matters only.

After a discussion on hours and salary, it was M/S to establish a new In-House Disability Counsel
position as recommended by staff.

The Board discussed the cost involved and would like to see more information and an analysis of the
difference in cost between hiring in-house staff as compared to hiring an outside attorney.

The motion and second were withdrawn.

The Board directed staff to return with further analysis of the costs for an in-house counsel and the
costs of contracting out for the position.

Update from staff regarding the 2013 CCCERA Lawbook

Levy reported the CCCERA Lawbook has been updated to include PEPRA and distributed to the
Board and staff and is also available on the CCCERA website under the publications link.

Conference Seminar Attendance

a. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 2 Board members at the Certificate of Achievement
in Public Plan Policy Part I, IFEBP, October 19-20, 2013, Las Vegas, NV. (Yes: Allen, Buck,
Cabral, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles and Watts)

b. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 1 staff member at the Annual Meeting, Conference of
Consulting Actuaries, October 20-23, 2013, San Antonio, TX. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral,
Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles and Watts)

c. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 1 staff member at the Annual Conference, Public
Pension Financial Forum, October 27-30, 2013, Scottsdale, AZ. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral,
Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles and Watts)

d. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 1 staff member at the Annual Conference, Carpenter
Community Bancfund, September 4-6, 2013, Pelican Hill, CA. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral,
Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles and Watts)

e. It was M/S/C to authorize the attendance of 4 Board members and 2 staff members at the Annual
Partners Meeting, Long Wharf Real Estate Partners, November 19-20, 2013, Atlanta, GA. (Yes:
Allen, Buck, Cabral, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles and Watts)

It was the consensus of the Board to move into Closed Session.

CLOSED SESSION

The Board moved into closed session pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957 and 54956.9(a).

The Board moved into open session.



Page 3
August 14, 2013

5. It was M/S/C to accept the Medical Advisor’s recommendation and deny the service connected
disability retirement for Ollie Watson. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips,
Telles and Watts)

Telles recused himself from Item 6 and was not present for subsequent discussion and voting.

6. It was M/S/C to accept the Hearing Officer’s recommendation and grant the service connected
disability retirement for Robert Laurence. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff,
Phillips and Watts) Telles recused himself from this item.

Telles was present for subsequent discussion and voting.

7.  There was no reportable action related to Govt. Code Section 54956.9(a).

12. Miscellaneous

(2)

(b)

(©)

Staff Report -
Levy thanked Buck for his 5 years of service and presented him with a plaque.
She reported there is now Wi-Fi in the Board room.

Levy reported CCCERA has received public records requests from investment research
companies and the media for investment information and pension information.

Levy reported the Board of Supervisors adopted changes to salaries and a lump sum payment to
unrepresented employees and management employees, including employees of CCCERA as
requested by the Board. The county advised CCCERA that the Board’s other requested
changes (certification differentials and vacation buy backs) will be updated in September. Staff
will report back on the effective dates for the differentials for CCCERA staff.

Schneider reported Segal has prepared their annual letters regarding the reconciliation of
contribution rates by employer, the UAAL by employer and the projected contribution rates by
employer. The letters were mailed to employers and emailed to the Board.

Price reported he, Leedom and Helliesen attended on-site visits to Oaktree and Siguler Guff.

He met with DLJ and toured potential Brooklyn properties.

Price reported the semi-finalist report on Small-Mid Cap managers will be provided at the
September 11, 2013 meeting, which will also be the Quarterly meeting.

Outside Professionals’ Report -

None

Trustees’ comments —

Cabral reported on a newspaper article regarding call back pay and on-call pay.
Mitchoff asked if the DSA lawsuit can be on the September 4, 2013 meeting agenda.

Rodrigues thanked Buck for everything he has done and expressed his appreciation for all the
help he has given him.



Page 4
August 14, 2013

Hast thanked Buck for his years of service.

It was M/S/C to adjourn the meeting. (Yes: Allen, Buck, Cabral, Gordon, Hast, Mitchoff, Phillips, Telles
and Watts)

Brian Hast, Chairman Jerry Telles, Secretary



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF RETIREMENT

Page 1 October 2, 2013

- _ Meeting Date
Items requiring Board Action 10/02/13

L . _ . Agenda Item
A. Certifications of Membership — see list and classification forms. #5

B. Service and Disability Retirement Allowances:

Effective  Option

Name Number Date Type Group Selected
Bailey, Penny 63128 07/11/13 SR I Option 1
Barker, Teresa 46081 08/10/13 SR IT & III Unmod
Barrett, Daniel 41850 07/15/13 SR IT & III Unmod
Christensen, Ilene 65705 07/06/13 SR IT & III Unmod
Dale, Wendell 31624 06/08/13 SR SA Unmod
Encarnacion, Roger 44430 08/01/13 SR SA Unmod
Espaniola, Marie 61041 07/31/13 SR II &III Unmod
Faulkenberry, Nancy D9500 07/31/13 SR IT & ITT Unmod
Fedje, Ingrid 45968AP 09/06/13 SR SA Unmod
Heinbaugh, David 46512 07/13/13 SR SA Unmod
Hoff, Anne 72134 07/06/13 SR I1I Option 1
Jennings, Cynthia 47927AP 06/17/13 SR SA Unmod
Knight, Leslie 51871 07/02/13 SR I Unmod
Landers, Thomas 66164 07/30/13 SR SA Option1
Levine, Deborah 26671 07/29/13 SR I Unmod
Linville, Deborah 62072 07/19/13 SR I Unmod
Martinez, Pedro 60547 07/27/13 SR IT & III Unmod
McNeill, Tamyra 43985 08/01/13 SR IT & III Unmod
Mendoza, Felisa 50328 06/10/13 SR IT & III Unmod
Miles, Radhika 53803 08/01/13 SR 111 Unmod
Mooney, Kevin 47935 07/10/13 SR  SA Unmod
Ontiveros, Ofelia 62022 07/10/13 NSD II&III  Option1
Orias, Linda 43122 07/01/13 SR 111 Unmod
Phipps, Jason 45541 07/20/13 SR IT & III Unmod
Pollard, Charlene 52455 07/26/13 SR IT & III Unmod
Rovina, Nesta 49362 07/22/13 SR II&III  Option1
Senn, Bobby 66533 08/01/13 SR 111 Unmod
Sylvia, Jon 40192 05/01/13 SCD SA Unmod
Titus, Laura 31083 07/10/13 SR I Unmod
Watts, Elizabeth 67709 08/01/13 SR ITI Unmod
KEY: Group Option Type
I="Tierl * = County Advance NSP = Non-Specified
II = Tier IT Selected w/option SCD = Service Disability
III = Tier III SR = Service Retirement
S/A = Safety Tier A NSD = Non-Service Disability

S/C = Safety Tier C



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

BOARD OF RETIREMENT

Page 2

KEY:

October 2, 2013

Disability Retirement Applications: The Board’s Hearing Officer is hereby authorized to
issue subpoenas in the following cases involving disability applications:

Filed Type
09/06/13 NSD

Employer

Name Number
McMorris, Bobby 56667
Deaths:
Name Date of Death
Flasher, Jack 09/19/13
Friedman, Alma 09/08/13
Hammond, Barbara 09/19/13
Jones, Freddy 07/19/13
Nakadegawa, Roy 08/23/13
Neuneker, Keith 08/31/13
Nielsen, Helen 08/28/13
Nutter, Neil 09/03/13
Parker, Maude 09/14/13
Petersen, Matilda 08/26/13
Slusher, Edna 02/03/12
Group Option
I="Tierl * = County Advance
II = Tier II Selected w/option

I1I = Tier III
S/A = Safety Tier A
S/C = Safety Tier C

Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County
Contra Costa County

Type

NSP = Non-Specified
SCD = Service Disability
SR = Service Retirement

NSD = Non-Service Disability



€1/¢7/S U0y pieoq ‘pajeuruiidL - AHM

TI/eT/et uowpy paeoq ‘uogeziueSiQ - (‘TOA MOT [eqO[D pue 210D Y30q) HOTLNI

%0 0 %00T 000°649°0Z1‘9 000°6+9°021°9 %0°00T
%S OL %0 (%€2°0) (zZ61‘9T1VT) %LS°0 000°6V8‘bE T61°S96°8tH %8°0
(%€2°0) (c61°9TT°p1) %LS’0 000°6v8t€ T61°'G96'8t %80
%T OL %0 (%120) (syevb1eT) %62Z°0 000°6SPLT SbT‘€09°0€ %S0
%6¢°0 000°6SP LT
%000
%TT OL %S %EE 0 090‘bTZ‘0T %EE'9 000°c9H°L8E 0b6°8€T‘L9E %09
%9T OL %0T %00°0 SLS8‘IL %0S'TT 000°‘€ST‘S9L SZI‘I80°S9L %S'TT
%0T OL %0 %S0°0 oss‘eze‘e %S0°'S 000°9S€£‘60€ 0SH‘TE0°90E %0°S
(%92°0) (c61°STL9%) %t0°0 000°0S2C 261°G96'8Y %8°0
%200 81€8+0°T %281 000°0CT‘TT1 Z89‘TLIOTT %8'T
%08°0 +Th'066'8H %0C"€ 000988°S6T 9/5'G68°9vT %'
%6 OL %T %S0°0 oss‘sbe‘e %S0°S 000°‘18£‘60E 0SH‘TE0‘90E %0°'S
%S0°0 0SS‘8t€e %S0°S 000 18€°60€ 0S+C€0°90€ %0°S
%0€ OL %0T %T1°0 9€8‘001°L %TL €T 000‘PLS‘ISH'T POT‘CLY VPP T %9°E€T
%90°0 0v0°C68°C %90t 000°81.°8%C 096'SC8 tvT %0
%S0°0 96.80C°¢ %S9°61 | 000°9S8°C0T‘T +0Z L¥9°661°T %961
(%05°0) (6€1°169°0€) %09°0 0009€9°9¢€ 6€1°LTE L9 %11
(%05°0) (980°90.°0¢€) %06°0 000°€86‘+S 980°689°S8 %' T
%ET0 0IS‘9E0‘ b1 %€ET’1 000‘€¥T‘SL 06+°902°‘19 %0'T
%L0°0 ThL'08EY %LT' Y 000°8v+'192 8GC°L90°LST %G ¥
%920 1868191 %96°€ 000°€6S‘THT €10'v9+'9T %L'€
%t1°0 000°00S‘8 %170 000°00S‘8 0 %0°0
%0€°0 0SS‘0LE8T %0€°S 000°€0¥‘vTe 0S+‘2€0°90€ %0°S
%S0°0 2ET'681°E %SC'E 000050661 89/°098°S6T %G €
%SS OL %0% (%I1°0) (ber‘808‘9) %6b°9t 000‘bIH‘SH8‘T beb‘TTTTS8‘T %99
%t1°0 €L1°8LL'S %tb'CT | 00081919 178°6€8°CSL %€'C1
%€0°0 €50°1€9°T %€E"0 000°€66°'61 L¥6°19€8T %€°0
(%50°0) (096'66.L°T) %S6'€ 000°920°CHT 096°ST8‘t+T %0
%L10°0 0v0‘SST‘v %L0"Y 000‘180°6vC 096ST8‘vHT %0 v
%60°0 0+0'C69‘S %60t 000‘815°0S¢T 096'ST8‘tHT %0 v
(%€€°0) (+6.°901°02) %2L2°01 000289829 +6..88.°849 %901
(%90°0) (L6€%09°€C) %tC’'S 000°06.L°0C€ L6EV6E YTE %E’'S
(%2.2°0) (L6€20S91) %€0°'S 000°C68°L0€ L6EY6ELTE %E’S
%L,0°0 181°02S‘t %LL°€C | 000‘PTT'SSHT €18°€6S°0SH‘T %L'€T
%00°0 0€S'PST %00°€ 000°v28°€8T 0L¥'619°€8T %0°€
(%00°0) (955CST) %0t 000950692 955‘80€69¢ %t
(%20°0) (L06°S0S V) %ET Y 000°289‘8S¢T 106L81°€9¢T %€ v
%110 0£5‘8069 %IT°€ 000825061 0Lb'619°€8T %0°€
%80°0 S6.L°€T9ty %8St 000°€S0°08¢2 S0Z‘6CH‘SLT %S v
(%+0°0) (502°805°T) %9b" v 000°126°CLT S0T'6TP'SLT %S ¥
aguey (xapun) (xopun) $33SSY anfep S)assy ja31e],
I3A0 I2A0 Tenjoy JoN IR jo81e], Jo o
v-a a0 a o q A 4

80/82/S0 UOIPY pIeog ‘9dUrULIONId] - S10}s2AU] sa[eSoN
€1/¢z/S0 uondY preog ‘pajeunuid [, - OND

01/5¢/20 UoIPY pIeog ‘9dUeurIofdJ - JY[ 09SdAU]

Z1/€2/S0 uonpy pieog ‘uoneziueSiQ ‘9dULWLIONI ] - Jreyp Suo
CMIINTT AAANO

SLUISSY TV.IOL

sanrunjzoddQ 39qIey e300
6002 2213e0

wuﬂvﬁdbmu——uﬂ 9 Yysed [e30],
jueg joax3g 9jels
Iainseal1], £3uno)

SIUSUIISOAU] IAIJRUIIY [€I0L

9je)sy [edy [ejo,
I9SSY [edY [ej0L
X1 S92IN0s9y [einjeN punjuowuio)d
39ssY IIV OOIId
uIn3}ay [ejo [eay uol3ulom
swodu] paxry PIoIX YSIH [eloL
(a3eB8a1ddy se[oyoIN e¥j) s103s2AU] [BqO[H) ZURI[[Y
awoodu] PaxIy [eqorD [e30],
juswadeurey }9SSY pieze]
awodu] PaxIg orsawo( [e30]
Al pung frunyroddo 3qoq IYSHY210],
III pung A3runyroddo 392@ IY3Hyo210]
II pung £runyioddo 399q Iysiyoioy,
132qqy pro]
juswaSeury }9SSY SYoes ueuwrpjon
oropyrod jred, WVSD
ODNId
Isni], Juswysaau] Sursnoy OID-1dV
£3ymbyg 1ejoy
£3mbg reqorn [ejor
(£31mre[oA Mo TeqorD) Yooju]
sanrunjroddQ reqopn uesnIy
a13eq Is1td
senyrunjroddQ reqorn uelroNdr
£3mmbg reuoryeurajuj rejo],
arerq werim
N3ss
£ymbg orysswo( rejor
XaPpaI1dd
CH# + 203§ ODNId
Wil bpuaby (a10D) yooyug
£1/20/01 SIOFIAPY pImIewH

5107 BUIIoI *APY JUSUIISIAU] o.-”“«nﬂwm

ny) WO-yry) :Ag pasedaag
€102 ‘I€ 8ny :puy Yuoy Sunaoday

000°6¥9°021°9$
(an[eA 19ABJA]) $I9SSY JUILIND

NOILLVOOTIV LASSV



Real Estate & Alternative Investments
As of August 31, 2013

REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS Inception Target Funding Market % of Outstanding
Date Termination | Commitment Value Total Asset | Commitment
DLJ Real Estate Capital Partners, L.P. II 04/00/99 7/14/2009 40,000,000 4,076,000 0.07%
DLJ Real Estate Capital Partners, L.P. III 06/01/05 1/1/2014 75,000,000 43,260,000 0.71% 18,958,000
DLJ Real Estate Capital Partners, L.P. IV 12/26/07 1/1/2016 100,000,000 77,703,000 1.27% 19,476,000
DLJ Real Estate Capital Partners, L.P. V 09/30/13 9/30/2020 75,000,000 75,000,000
Hearthstone Partners [ 06/15/%5 12/31/2003 3,750,000 53,000 0.00%
Hearthstone Partners II 06/17/98 12/31/200% 6,250,000 (2,000) 0.00%
Invesco IREF I 10/22/03 4/30/2011 50,000,000 13,596,000 0.22%
Invesco IREF II 05/30/07 12/31/2015 85,000,000 39,242,000 0.64%
Invesco IREF III 08/01/13 8/1/2021 35,000,000 16,191,000 0.26% 19,732,000
Long Wharf FREG II 02/26/04 2/26/2012 50,000,000 8,072,000 0.13%
Long Wharf FREG III 03/31/07 3/31/2015 75,000,000 51,706,000 0.84%
Long Wharf FREG IV 07/16/13 7/31/2021 25,000,000 5,442,000 0.09% 19,558,000
Oaktree Real Estate Opportunities Fund V 12/15/11 12/31/2016 50,000,000 55,850,000 0.91%
Oaktree Real Estate Opportunities Fund VI 09/30/13 9/30/2020 80,000,000 80,000,000
Siguler Guff Distressed Real Estate Opportunities Fund 12/31/11 12/31/2016 75,000,000 54,397,000 0.89% 26,268,000
Siguler Guff Distressed Real Estate Opportunities Fund } 08/31/13 8/31/2020 70,000,000 70,000,000
Paulson Real Estate Fund II 11/10/13 11/10/2020 25,000,000 25,000,000
Angelo Gordon Realty Fund VIII 12/31/11 12/31/2018 80,000,000 35,618,000 0.58% 43,888,000
LaSalle Income & Growth Fund VI 01/31/12 1/31/2019 75,000,000 23,188,000 0.38% 51,812,000
Adelante Capital Management (REIT) 0 244,097,000 3.99%
INVESCO International REIT 0 84,664,000 1.38%
Willows Office: $10,774,100 *** 0 8,000,000 0.13%
** Purchase price $10,600,000 plus acquisition cost and fees $174,100. 1,180,000,000 765,153,000 12.50% 449,692,000
Outstanding Commitments 449,692,000
Total 1,214,845,000
PRIVATE DEBT INVESTMENTS Inception Target Funding Market % of Outstanding
Date Termination | Commitment Value Total Asset | Commitment
ING Clarion Commercial Mortgage Fund II 09/28/06 9/30/2014 128,000,000 75,243,000 1.23%
ING Clarion Commercial Mortgage Fund III 09/30/08 9/30/2016 75,000,000 54,983,000 0.90%
Torchlight Commercial Mortgage Fund IV 08/01/12 8/30/2020 60,000,000 36,636,000 0.60% 33,047,000
263,000,000 166,862,000 2.73% 33,047,000
Outstanding Commitments 33,047,000
Total 199,909,000
ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS Inception Target Funding Market % of Outstanding
Date Termination | Commitment Value Total Asset ]| Commitment
Adams Street Partners 12/22/95| INDEFINITE 180,000,000 90,193,000 1.47% 42,965,000
Adams Street Secondary II 12/31/08] 12/31/2012 30,000,000 30,306,000 0.50% 13,852,000
Adams Street Secondary V 10/31/12| 10/31/2016 40,000,000 2,136,000 0.03% 37,132,000
Pathway 11/09/98| 11/9/2013 125,000,000 74,535,000 1.22% 18,249,000
Pathway 2008 07/31/09] 12/31/2016 30,000,000 14,254,000 0.00% 16,664,000
Pathway 6 08/31/11| 12/31/2018 40,000,000 4,007,000 0.00% 36,214,000
Pathway 7 07/10/13| 17/31/2020 70,000,000 150,000 0.00% 69,850,000
EIF USPF I 11/26/03| 6/30/2011 30,000,000 1,807,000 0.03% 0
EIF USPF II 07/13/05| 6/30/2015 50,000,000 39,920,000 0.65% 0
EIF USPF III 05/30/07| 3/31/2017 65,000,000 49,849,000 0.81% 663,000
EIF USPF IV 08/31/10 9/1/2020 50,000,000 9,211,000 0.15% 37,741,000
Nogales Investment 02/15/04| 2/15/2014 15,000,000 2,760,000 0.05% 1,651,000
Bay Area Equity Fund 06/14/04| 12/31/2012 10,000,000 11,144,000 0.18% 0
Bay Area Equity Fund II 2/29/09| 12/31/2017 10,000,000 5,402,000 0.09% 3,757,000
Paladin III 11/30/07| 12/31/2017 25,000,000 16,397,000 0.27% 5,438,000
Carpenter Community BancFund 01/31/08] 1/31/2016 30,000,000 35,392,000 0.58% 6,032,000
800,000,000 387,463,000 6.03% 290,208,000
Outstanding Commitments 290,208,000
Total 677,671,000
OPPORTUNISTIC INVESTMENTS Inception Target Funding Market % of Outstanding
Date Termination | Commitment Value Total Asset ]| Commitment
Oaktree Private Investment Fund 2009 02/28/10{ 1/31/2017 40,000,000 34,849,000 0.57% 5,163,000
Outstanding Commitments 5,163,000
Total 40,012,000
REAL ASSET INVESTMENTS Inception Target Funding Market % of Outstanding
Date Termination | Commitment Value Total Asset | Commitment
Commonfund Capital Natural Resources IX 06/30/13 06/30/20 50,000,000 2,250,000 0.04% 47,750,000
Aether 75,000,000 0.00% 75,000,000
125,000,000 2,250,000 0.04% 122,750,000
Outstanding Commitments 122,750,000

Total

Market value column is the latest ending quarter plus any additional capital calls after the ending quarter.
The Target Termination column is the beginning of liquidation of the fund, however, some funds may be extended for an additional two or three years.

—_ 125,000,000




‘(staBeuepy/uonedo|e yseo aas) geys YuI00D Aq pejeniul sieBeuepy Wwolj Spuny Jo SJUSWSAOW SMOYS Sigjsuel 9 Bujoueleqay
‘syuswiaiinbal yseo - siebeuel o} uonoalIp Jeis YYIDDD Aq sjuswisanul Jo safes woly pajelausb spuny smoys sjesse sjepinbr]
w3000 0} Ul Bujwod spuny SpISINO SMOYS MOJU| YSED [eJ0)gNS

€10z/v2/6  ueldey aIA Aq pesedald Z 4o | obed
‘(sleysuely 3 Buiouelegal 99s) Jels YYIDDD Aq pajeniul sisjsuel; pue
mc_o:m_mnm‘_ 10} slebeuew 0} painquisip spunj smoys w;m@m:mE\co.cmuo\\v\ yseo
.m‘_mmm:ms_ Jusuwiisanu| >n vwgwmscmk_ spunj smoys sjjea \thmO
9# VY3000 Buines| spunj smoys MojpnQ YseD [ejoqns
WILT VANIOV SUEESHFHTe]
€1/20/0T
J1VA ONILFINW
%L'ZvL  0¥8°08Z°CL sl¥'LeL'6T ¥51°895°6€ (zeevLz's) (¥95°p) 020°v9€°9 (¥20°L9LY) (062°0z2°¢)
%L'9p- (€66°€91 €0Z) (9007961 6¢) (89871€5°97) (VEY AT vzeseeey) wicZ2e09) (€06'81.8799) (t1ovse2Z01)
%G°89- (000°00Z FEP) (ZZ8'6LL9E1) (000°005°8) (000°00072) (000°006°2) (2z861176) (000°00€°1€) (000°002722)
%z 8- (598°8¥6°L8) (09¢‘vLS ‘SH) (L2Lv69°G) (e€z‘96L0L) (esv‘8z6°e) (0L£‘699°02) (000‘se¥ L) (e¥9°50°C)
VIN - (019'256°LL) - (000°000°9) (0192561 1) - -
%G°16- (6£1°169°02) (e£2'220'9) (ee2'225'Y) (000°005°1) 3 - -
VIN : (000°0G2°L) (000°0G2°1) - = = -
%0001~ (000°089't) 0 . - - - - =
%8'.6  (922°21G'C)) (L1S'v¥8'61) (1zL'vv6'e) (000'692) (esv'8zv'2) (002°Z1LL']) (000‘ser'L) (e¥9'¥50°€)
%9'L  (8zL'sLs‘est) (618°L05°261) (VA7 X34 (psS5‘z¥ese) (LLL'96¥°2€) (220Z¥0°LE) (c06°c80°¥E) (89¢°665°L€)
%90l (¥19°195°6) (856°€25°01) (669°0L) (¥68°G50'%) (962°212) (oo1'6€) (yL1'z0L'e) (gGe'€59°1)
%v'z-  (0¥S'+2e) (zos‘9Le) (¥¥9'29) (281°69) (982°09) (592'5S) (ggz'8st) (¥99'v¥)
%8¢ (€05°L16'2) (855‘120°€) (L1¥'88%) (0t0°6ZS) (9¢2'v6Y) (g6L'€8Y) (e9e'veS) (zZLL'g6Y)
%ee  (1SL'G¥9°'}) (1L22'00L°1) (zer'oLe) (ogz'sty) (0zg'sst) (LeL'1ge) (981'6.2) (Zvs‘oct)
%8y (006'762) (£99°2¢¥) (vee'el) (299'01L1) (¥ee'09) (vee'v) (000'59) (000'v¥)
%G"L (128'922'891) (¥90°LG¥°181L) (zz6°166'0€) (916°2¥2'0€) (660'€66°0€) (16¥'820°0€) (586'85+'62) (060°1£2'62)
%8'Zh-  CE8 VPV SEL 18226 80¥ 22000198 GGV ¥es GF 099°026 <% ¥z 161729 618725029 12C ScL V0l
%z L.~ 000°00L798% 000000 FI b 000°005°8 000°000°Z 000°005°Z 00070006 000°00€'9 000°00L2L
%L'T 000°00%°56 000°000°86 000°000't} 000°000°L1L 000°000° L} 00000022 000°000'%€ -
%667  £E8vreieel 18v°L26°661 220°009°€9 SSYves LT 099°02t'ST ¥¥ZL6L°9E 6.18°25.°12 1zzicerLe
%L LEY  ¥96GOV L 26876 L : - G80'¥6E'S - - 108°00¥'C
%Z'€LL  820'068'¥C L¥2'266°L9 06Z°9v8'ce €16'6L8'Y ¥05'¥¥e'e ZL0'PL9'SL 89G'209'% 000'008‘9
VIN - 165859 80€'622'L £6'922 6zL'81Z 10786 - -
VIN - £¥8°9¢2'.L LL1°229'C . - 000'082°L 000°008"} 2.9'626°L
%09 120'v09°C €1E'969°61 6G.°€09°'C A A AN 200'v09°2 118°222'C 8£6°8£9°C 8G5'657'9
%L'9 068°€L90F 00v'8Ze'ch 6LV'ZLY LL 866°259'9 €08°€LL'9 ZrL'667'8 LLL'68L'Y 192'092'G
%6°G9-  160'082°9 9lE'erLT 0000002 - - = - gle'evl
%Z 0L  0S0'%L8'6 ¥12°018°01 062'€52'C €££°190°'L 79.°€60°C oLLLPTL 6986°GL9°L 0€2'526°2
%21~ LLL L2 | G/6'981°L £8¥'622 8¢eL'8le £¥8'081 60161 615'202 129'¢91
%L0-  CTLG'668'L 68988} 161819 £01'859 8G€'ZS1 eYe'Lve L0G'vEL Lyv'9L
%6’ 066'GLG V€ Lve'zee'se 160°08.L'G 2L9'v9.L'S ¥.1'658'G 91G'6¥8'G 165°806°G 1627209
obueyo unp niy) uep unp niy uep £1/0€/90 SLILEISO SLI0SIV0 SLILEICO £1/82/20 SLILE/LO
% JeaA I0Lid JBaA juaung
€L0Z MOTd HSYO

NOILVIOOSSYV LNIWIHILIY .STIAOTHINT ALNNOD VLSOO VHLNOD

[SGIEREN]
€102 MOT4 HSVO OL A3

(Z Jo z obed) |Iejop J0) JUsWyoE)E 985,

(MO14LN0)/MOTANI HSVD L3N

LINIINIAOI B STTVO TV.LIdVO
‘MOT4LNO HSVYO 1V.1OL
(LN3IN3AOIN) siebeuep/uoneso]ly ysed
ST1VvO VLIdVO TvlioLldans
JyBlyo10 | - paxid - s|fed [eyded
sjejs3 [eay - s|ied [ended
sjessy [eay [Bqo[D - S||eo [eyde)
AyunpoddQ 1oe - S|leo [eyde)
saAleuId)Y - S|[ed [eyde)
MOT4LNO HSVO Tv.lioldns
,S83} (ApyAInsuoD/1By) [euoissajold
sallejes/Ajye/onpa/[anel) pajejal 1saAU|
asuadxa uolensiuiwpy
(sexey Buipnour) syyeaq JqN SAIRY B spunjey
sjyauaq yeaq juswaliey 1sod
JlolAed saiey
isjuswasingsiqg

LN3IW3AOW @ NOILVAINDIT
MOTANI HSVD V10l

(LNIWIAOW) siaysuesy 3 Buiouejegay
spaau yseo-sjesse ajepinbi]

MOT4ANI HSVYO Tv.ioldans
suonnquysip - 3ybljyoloL
suonnquisip sje}s3 [eay
suoinquIsIp s}essy [eay [eqo|D
suonnquisip AjunpdoddQ 19xiepn
suonnquisip sAeulsllY
spuapliAlgAsalalu]
Aynger wis | spoLysiq g uosined [euld 900
quuo9 Jakojdwz-ousiq [eroads
Jakojdwa Ayuno-uoN
.43, % ,33., - SUOISIaAUOD/sasBYdINd
uonnqujuo) aakojdwg
:s)disoay

:Buipuz yyuop



£102/t2/6 uv|doy appdIA Aq paundaug

2 40 2 2bog

$21x04d - JUT S221AJ2G JUDP|OY2JDYS [DUOILNLILSUT 4

180'T¥$ 40 4uaWa|Lias 2unqli) SaPNjoUT «

%b'€2l  16L%LT £8'06¢€ 00502 128'96 291692 s - 000t
%822- 0GZ'6¢€ e1e’0s 00502 - €18'6 - - - «xSSI
%6'6E  THG'GET 686'681 - 128'96 89/'88 - - 000"t [o62g
V/N : 28601 - - 285'0/1 - . - uowI{[1W

S$224 m:._.r__..m:OU
%901  €19796'6 8G6'€/G01 66901 ¥68'GG0'y  96L°21L 001'6€ VIT20/'S  GGE'€G9'T 1vi0L
%8'8¢  8GETIZ zee’s6e €€6'6¥ 916'8G 8GH'€G 001'6€ 0ze'sy v09'sh (4u2wisanu-uoN) Aupjps /5224 AaudoLty
%6'0GT  ¥2¥'691 060'G2Y 162'v22 - - - 661002 - $224 UDIPO4SN) 422U4G 24DIS
%yE2l  T6LYLT £8%'06€ 00502 12896 291692 = - 000"t (M0j2q |1p43p 225) S04 BulyNSU0)
%S 0v0'900'6 £60'G9¥'6 GL6'GIT LGT'006'S  GLT'06€ - G66'2GK'E  16/'G09'T «522 $uaW2BDUDY 4UBW4SAAUT
3buby)  Pporiad Jdolig poliad Juaaany  €102/05/9 €102/16/G €102/08/F E€102/1€/€ €102/82/2 €102/TE/T :buipua yiuow

%

€102 40} S22 A2uJd0}}y/}UD}|NSUC)/J2DDUDWY JUSWIISAUT JO 2|NPayoS

NOILVIOOSSY LNIWIJILIY ,S33A0TdWI ALNNOD VISOD VILNOD



Meeting Date

TARGETED FIDUCIARY AND ETHICS TRAINING

FOR CCCERA'S BOARD OF RETIREMENT 10/02/13
OCTOBER 2, 2013 Agenda Item
#8

HARVEY L. LEIDERMAN
ReeD SmiTH, LLP

1. What are the fundamental fiduciary duties? EXHIBIT A

>
>
>

Primary Loyalty Rule
Exclusive Benefit Rule
Prudent Expert Rule

2. What are the requirements of the CCCERA Code of Fiduciary Conduct and

Ethics?

>
>
»

vV V V V V V V

EXHIBIT B

Adhere to fundamental fiduciary duties

Obey conflict of interest laws and CCCERA's Conflicts Code

Avoid activities that improperly inﬂuehce or impair your judgment, or
are inconsistent with your duty to act in the best interest of the system
Disclose conflicting interests; when in doubt, disclose

Comply with all legal limitations on gifts and things of value

Honor the "quiet period" during investment manager searches

Avoid using your public position for private gain or influence

Maintain the confidentiality of closed sessions

Conduct yourself civilly and respectfully at board meetings

Use care in communications with service providers, members and plan

sponsors

3. When does a member of the Board or staff have a conflict because his/her

outside interests are contrary to the interests of the system?

>
>
>
>

Personal financial interests in contracts
Personal financial interests in other board agenda items
Litigation against the system or board

Interests of your "constituency"” clouding your independent judgment

REED SmiTH, LLP



TARGETED FIDUCIARY AND ETHICS TRAINING
FOR CCCERA's BOARD OF RETIREMENT
OCTOBER 2, 2013

4. When should a member of the Board or staff recuse him/herself from
considering a matter before the Board? EXHIBIT C

» "Materiality" rule for government salaries under the Political Reform Act
> "Public generally" rule under the Political Reform Act

» Adverse litigant — see Hypothetical

5. What and when should a member of the Board or staff disclose so that
others are aware of their outside interests? EXHIBIT D

» Annual Form 700, Statement of Economic Interests
» Content of disclosure for Board meetings
> Timing of disclosure for Board meetings

» Recording of disclosure at Board meetings

6. What obligation does a member of the Board have to keep closed session
discussions confidential?

» Brown Act section 54963 EXHIBIT E

» CCCERA Code of Fiduciary Conduct and Ethics, Part7 EXHIBIT B

-2- REED SmiTH, LLP



EXHIBIT A



THE FUNDAMENTAL FIDUCIARY DUTIES OF TRUSTEES
oF COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION, ART. XVI, § 17

1. Primary Loyalty Rule

The members of the retirement board of a public pension or retirement system shall
discharge their duties with respect to the system solely in the interest of, and for the
exclusive purposes of providing benefits to, participants and their beneficiaries,
minimizing employer contributions thereto, and defraying reasonable expenses of
administering the system. A retirement board's duty to its participants and their
beneficiaries shall take precedence over any other duty.

2. Exclusive Benefit Rule

The assets of a public pension or retirement system are trust funds and shail "be held for
the exclusive purposes of providing benefits to participants in the pension or retirement
system and their beneficiaries and defraying reasonable expenses of administering the
system.

3. Prudent Person Rule/Duty to Diversify Investments

The members of the retirement board of a public pension or retirement system shall
discharge their duties with respect to the system with the care, skill, prudence, and
diligence under the circumstances then prevailing that a prudent person acting in a like
capacity and familiar with these matters would use in the conduct of an enterprise of a
like character and with like aims....[They] shali diversify the investments of the system so
as to minimize the risk of loss and maximize the rate of return, unless under the
circumstances it is clearly not prudent to do so.

THE COUNTY EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT LAW OF 1937, § 31595

The assets of a public pension or retirement system are trust funds and shall be held for
the exclusive purposes of providing benefits to participants in the pension or retirement
system and their beneficiaries and defraying reasonable expenses of administering the
system....The board and its officers and employees shall discharge their duties with
respect to the system: .

(a) Solely in the interest of, and for the exclusive purposes of providing benefits to,
participants and their beneficiaries, minimizing employer contributions thereto, and
defraying reasonable expenses of administering the system.

(b) With the care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing
that a prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiar with these matters would use
in the conduct of an enterprise of a like character and with like aims.

{c) Shall diversify the investments of the system so as to minimize the n‘sk of loss and
to maximize the rate of return, uniess under the circumstances it is clearly prudent not to

do so.

Reed Smith, LLP



EXHIBIT B



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREBIENT ASSOCIATION
Code of Fiduciary Conduct and Effoes
Adopted 7/23/03

WHEREAS, the National Conference on Public Employee Retirement Systems has
published NCPERS’ Model Code of Ethics, the Guiding Principles of which are as follows: -

1. Service to the beneficiaries of public pension funds is the primary function of
public pension fund trustees.

2. The beneficiaries of public pension funds are sovereign and the trustees of those
funds are ultimately responsible to them.

3. In those situations where the law is not clear, the best interests of the fund
beneficiaries must be served. Conscience is critical. Good ends never justify
unethical means.

4, Efficient and effective administration and investment management is basic to
public pension funds. Misuse of influence, fraud, waste or abuse is unacceptable

conduct.

5. Safeguarding the trust of fund beneficiaries is paramount. Conflicts of interest,
bribes, gifts or favors which subordma.te fund trustees to private gains are
unacceptable.

6. Service to public pension fund beneficiaries demands special sensitivity to the
qualities of justice, courage, honesty, equity, competence and compassion.

7. Timely and energetic execution of fiduciary responsibilities is to be pursued at all
times by pension fund trustees.

WHEREAS, the Political Reform Act of 1974 and Government Code section 1090 set forth
specific circumstances which require public officials to disqualify themselves from making,
participating in, or attempting to mﬂuence governmental decisions which may affect any of
their financial interests.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of the Contra Costa County
Employees’ Retirement Association (the “Board”) hereby adopts the following Code of
Fiduciary Conduct and Ethics:

PREAMBLE

The Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association (“CCCERA”) is a public
pension plan organized under the County Employees Retirement Law of 1937. (California
Government Code Section 31450, et seq.)

The management of CCCERA is vested in the Retirement Board.



Each member of CCCERA’s Board shall discharge his or her duties with respect to the
system solely in the interests of, and for the exclusive purposes of providing benefits to,
participants and their beneficiaries, minimizing employer contributions thereto, and
defraying reasonable expenses of administering the system, with the duty to the participants
and beneficiaries taking precedence over any other duty. (California Constitution Article
XVI, Section 17(b).)

The members of CCCERA’s Board are mindful of the positions of trust and confidence held
by them. They adopt this Code to ensure the proper administration of CCCERA, and to
foster unquestioned public confidence in CCCERA’s institutional integrity as a prudentlv
managed and fiduciarily governed public pension system.

CCCERA’s Code of Fiduciary Conduct and Ethics provides a fiduciary framework for the
proper conduct of CCCERA’s affairs.

Fiduciary Duties.

Each member of CCCERA’s Board shall execute their duties as set forth in the County
Employees’ Retirement Law of 1937, as amended, with the care, skill, prudence, and
diligence under the circumstances then prevailing that a prudent person acting in a like
capacity and familiar with these matters would use in the conduct of an enterprise of a like
character and with like aims.

Each member of CCCERA’s Board shall diligently attend to the business of the Board and
shall not leave to other Board members control over the administration of the affairs of the

Board.

Each member of CCCERA’s Board shall comply with CCCERA’s Code of deucxary
Conduct and Ethics.

Fiduciary Conflicts of Interest.

Each member of CCCERA’s Board shall abide by the provisions of California Government
Code Sections 1090 et seq., which prohibit Board Members from being financially
interested, directly or indirectly, in any contract made by the Board.

Each member of CCCERA’s Board shall abide by the provisions of the Political Reform Act,
Government Code sections 81000, et seq, including section 87100 which prohibits Board
Members from making, participating in making, or using their posmons to influence Board
a.nd Association decisions in which they have a financial interest.

No member of CCCERA’s Board shall engage in any employment, activity, or enterprise for
compensation which is inconsistent, incompatible, or in conflict with, his or her duties as a
member of CCCERA’s Board, or with the duties, functions, or responsibilities of CCCBR.A’

Board.



No member of CCCERA’s Board shall perform any work, service, or counsel for
- compensation outside his or her Board responsibilities where any part of his or her efforts
will be subject to approval by any other members of the Board on which he or she serves.

Each member of CCCERA’s Board shall abide by the provisions of California Government
Code Sections 87200 et seq., which require the public disclosure of economic interests as
prescribed therein.

In keeping with the provisions of the Government Code, a member of CCCERA’s Board
shall not become an endorser, surety, or obligor on, or have any personal interest, direct or
indirect, in the making of any investment for the Board, or in the gains or profits accruing
therefrom., These people are prohibited from having any financial interest in any contract
made by them in their official capacity and from making or influencing official decisions in
which they have a financial interest.

Each member of CCCERA’s Board shall strive to avoid activities which may impair the
ability to exercise independent judgment in the discharge of official duties.

In order to maintain the highest standards of conduct and ethics above the minimum
requirements of the California Government Code and to avoid even the appearance of a
conflict of interest, each member of CCCERA’s Board should conduct official and private
affairs so as to avoid giving rise to a reasonable conclusion that he or she can be improperly
influenced in the performance of his or her public duty.

Members of the CCCERA Board shall be accountable for recognizing a potential or actual
conflict of interest and for disqualifying themselves from making, participating in, or
attempting to influence Board decisions which may affect any of their financial interests.
Immediately prior to the Board’s consideration of the matter, a Member shall publicly
disclose the actual or potential conflict in detail sufficient to be understood by the public,
recuse himself or herself from acting on the matter, and, except in the case of consent agenda
items, leave the room until the matter is concluded. Disclosure during Board meetings may
be made 1) orally or 2) by handing a written statement to the Chair of the CCCERA Board,
with a copy to all trustees and the Retirement Administrator. Such a disclosure shall be
reflected in the official record of the meeting.

Limitations on Gifts, Honoraria and Personal Loans; and Disclosure of Gifts on the
Record.

Each member of CCCERA’s Board and designated staff shall comply with the gift limitation
provisions and the prohibition on acceptance of honoraria under California Government
Code Sections 89500 et seq.

Each member of CCCERA’s Board and designated staff shall abide by the loan limitation
provisions of California Government Code Sections 87460 et seq., which prohibits receiving



personal loans from any officer, employee, member, consultant, or contractor with the
CCCERA.

In addition to the minimum gift limitation requirements of California Government Code
Sections 89500 et seq., CCCERA Board Members shall not accept or solicit gifts, favors,
services or promises of future benefits which might compromise or impair the Board
Member’s exercise of independent judgment, or which the Board Member knows, or should
know, are being offered with the intent to influence that Board Member’s official conduct.

If a Board Member or designated staff has received gifts of $75.00 or more in the current
calendar year from a person, firm or entity conducting business or seeking to conduct
business with the CCCERA Board, immediately before the Board considers an item
involving that donor, the Board Member or designated staff shall disclose on the record the
receipt of the gifi(s), the donor’s name, and the nature and value of the gifi(s).

If CCCERA has received a gifi(s) (i.e., of travel, admission to seminars, tickets to events, use
of sporting facilities, entertainment) of $75.00 or more in the current calendar year from a
person, firm or entity, at the time the Board considers assignment to a particular Board
Member or designated staff, the Retirement Administrator shall disclose on the record the
original donor’s name, and the nature and value of the gifi(s).

Contacts with Vendors, Consultants and Advisors.

(@) Prospective Vendors, Consultants and Advisors. During the time when the
CCCERA is in the process of selecting a vendor, consultant or advisor (a “service
provider™), no member of the CCCERA Board or staff shall accept any gifts, favors,
or services from any current or prospective service provider that the Board Member
or staff knows has responded to a Request for Proposal, or is otherwise a candidate in
a non-RFP selection process. During the time when CCCERA is in the process of
selecting a vendor, consultant or advisor, no member of the CCCERA Board or staff
shall accept any gift, benefit or service from CCCERA if it was donated to CCCERA
by a current or prospective service provider that the Board or staff knows has
responded to a Request for Proposal, or is otherwise a candidate in a non-RFP
selection process. Furthermore, each member of the Board shall refrain from any
discussions with any current or prospective service provider who is a finalist in the
selecton process regarding the Request for Proposal outside of an open public
meeting, other than as part of a regularly scheduled interview during the selection
Pprocess.

(b)  Existing Vendors, Consultants and Advisors. Business meetings and discussions,
including meetings which include meals, with current vendors, consultants and
advisors (“service providers”) may provide useful information of benefit to the Board
member, and are not prohibited by this Code of Fiduciary Conduct and Ethics.



Use of CCCERA Resources and Facilities for Private Gain.

No member of the CCCERA Board shall use Board consultants or staff, or CCCERA
facilities, equipment, materials or supplies for any purpose other than the discharge of his or
her responsibilities to the retirement system.

Use of Official Position.

No CCCERA Board member shall use his or her Board position either to negotiate on behalf
of the CCCERA Board outside of any process established for that purpose or to become
" involved in personnel matters. Furthermore, no Board member shall use his or her official
position to secure a special privilege or exemption for himself or herself or on behalf of

others.

Confidential Information.

No member of the CCCERA Board shall obtain or use for personal reasons or for brivatc
gain any confidential information acquired as a result of his or her position as a member of
the Board.

Each Board Member shall abide by the provisions of Government Code section 54963,
which prohibits the disclosure of confidential information acquired during authorized closed
sessions.

Conduct at Retirement Board Meetings.

The CCCERA Board shall provide fair and equal treatment for all persons and matters
coming before the Board or any Board committee.

Board members shall listen courteously to all discussions at meetings and avoid interrupting
other speakers, including other Board members, staff or committee members, except as may
be permitted by established Rules of Order.

Board members shall refrain from abusive or disruptive conduct, personal charges or verbal
attacks upon the character, motives, ethics, or morals of others.

Communications with Service Providers and other Non-CCCERA Persons and
Entities. '

A Board member shall be respectful of the Board and its decisions in all external
communications, even if he or she disagrees with such decision.

Board members shall indicate when they are speaking in a capacity as a member of the
CCCERA Board or in another capacity in their external communications.

[0



10.

11.

A Board member shall not correspond with a non-CCCERA person or entity using CCCERA
letterhead or as a spokesperson on behalf of the Board unless the communication is
authorized by the Board.

Copies of all written communications from a Board member to a current service provider
(vendor, consultant or advisor), or person or entity related to a current service provider,
relating to CCCERA'’s business (other than purely personal or social correspondence) shall
be provided to the CCCERA Administrator for subsequent distribution to all members of the
Board. :

A copy of any written business related communication (other than routine announcements,
generally distributed newsletters, and similar material) received by a Board member from a
current CCCERA service provider, or person or entity related to a current service provider,
and not received by any other Board Member, shall be forwarded to the CCCERA
Administrator for subsequent distribution to all members of the Board.

Communications with Plan Members.

. Board members shall be aware of the risk of communicating inaccurate information to plan

members (both active members and retirees), and the potential exposure to liability and
possible harm to a plan member that may result from such miscommunications.

Board members shall mitigate the risk of miscommunication with plan members and thereby
avoid creating additional plan liability by refraining from providing specific advice or
counsel with respect to the rights or benefits to which a plan member may be entitled under
the CCCERA plan. To that end, any Board member communication to three or- more
members of the public should include the following disclaimer: “The following statement has
not been authorized by CCCERA or its Board. It reflects the personal views of the author and
should not be construed as an official statement of CCCERA or its Board. Additionally,
members of CCCERA should not rely on any factual information contained in the following
statement when making retirement related decisions. All inquires relating to a member’s
retirement should be directed to the CCCERA staff.” -

Where explicit advice or counsel, with respect to retirement plan provisions, policies or

benefits is needed, Board members will refer inquiries to the CCCERA Administrator or -

appropriate designee.
Non-Compliance Sanctions.

Violation of this Code of Fiduciary Conduct and Ethics is grounds to remove the offender
from the position of Chair or Vice-Chair of the CCCERA Board, or from amy other
assignment on behalf of the Board, and may also subject the offender to cénsure by the
Board. The Board may also pursue all of its legal remedies against any Board member who
violates the provisions of this Code of Fiduciary Conduct and Ethics. ‘



EXHIBIT C



EXCERPTS FROM FPPC REGULATIONS UNDER THE POLITICAL REFORM ACT
CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

§ 18705.5. Materiality Standard: Economic Interest in Personal Finances.

(b) The financial effects of a decision which affects only the salary, per diem, or reimbursement for
expenses the public official or a member of his or her immediate family receives from a federal, state, or
local government agency shall not be deemed material, unless the decision.is to appoint, hire, fire,
promote, demote, suspend without pay or otherwise take disciplinary action with financial sanction
against the official or a member of his or her immediate family, or to set a salary for the official or'a
member of his or her immediate family which is different from salaries paid to other employees of the
government agency in the same job classification or position, or when the member of the public official's
immediate family is the only person in the job classification or position.

§ 18707.1. Public Generally: General Rule.

(a) Except as provided in Government Code sections 87102.6 and 87103.5, the material financial effect of
a governmental decision on a public official's economic interests is indistinguishable from its effect on the
public generally if both subdivisions (b)(1) and (b)(2) of this regulation apply.

(b) Significant Segments and Indistinguishable Effects.

{1) Significant Segment. The govemmental decision will affect a "significant segmer[t“ of the
public generally if any of the following are affected as set forth below: B

(A) Individuals. For decisions that affect the personal expenses, income, assets, or liabilities of
a public official or a member of his or her immediate family, or that affect an individual who is a source of
income or a source of gifts to a public official, the decision also affects:

(i) Ten percent or more of the population in the jurisdiction of the official's agency or the
district the official represents; or .

(ii) 5,000 individuals who are residents of the jurisdiction.
) * W %

(E) Exceptional Circumstances. The decision will affect a segment of the population which does
not meet any of the standards in subsections (b)(1){A) through (b)(1}D), however, due to exceptional
circumstances regarding the decision, it is determined such segment constitutes a significant segment of
the public generally. ’

(2) Substantially the Same Manner: The governmental decision will financially affect a public
official's economic interest in substantially the same manner as it will affect the significant segment
Identified in subdivision (b)(1) of this regulation. The financial effect need not be identical for the official’s
economic interest to be considered "financially affected" in "substantially the same manner.”

Reed Smith, LLP






“ADVERSE LITIGANT” HYPOTHETICAL

The Retired Members Assn. (RMA) is a private association of county retirees.
The RMA wants to raise a war-chest to fund a legal challenge to new legisiation
eliminating COLAs for the next five years. RMA asks the Board to authorize
deductions from retirees’ monthly benefit checks to fund the litigation. The Board
declines, saying it has no authority to do so. RMA sues the Board on behalf of all
retirees for breach of fiduciary duty.

Sally Forth is a member of the RMA and an elected Board Trustee.

> Should Sally recuse herself from Board discussions about the lawsuit?
> Would it matter if Sally was the RMA President?

> Would it matter if Sally had contributed her own money fo help pay for the
lawsuit?

> What about the young Union President who sits on the Board, and hopes
the retirees lose? Recuse? Same with all elected active members?

> What about the County Supervisor? Treasurer?

» How do you know what is in the best interest of the system in this
situation?

REED SMITH, LLP



EXHIBIT D

|6



BOARD OF RETIREMENT
OF THE
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

Adopted: 02/24/76
Amended: 11/06/02, 11/17/04, 4/8/09, 12/8/10

Section 100, Purpose

Pursuant to the provisions of Government Code Sections 87300, et seq., the Board of
Retirement of the Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association adopts this
Conflict of Interest Code. Nothing contained herein is intended to modify or abridge the
provisions of the Political Reform Act of 1974 (Government Code Secs. 81000 et seq.)
The provisions of this Code are in addition to the laws pertaining to conflicts of interest,
including but not limited to Government Code Section 87100 which provides that: “No
public official at any level of state or local government shall make, participate in making
or in any way attempt to use his official position to influence a governmental decision in’
which he knows or has reason to know he has a financial interest.” Except as otherwise
indicated, the definitions of the Political Reform Act and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto, including specifically but not limited to FPPC Regulation 18730, are
incorporated herein, and this Code shall be interpreted consistently therewith. Pursuant
to Government Code sections 87303 and 82011(b), this Conflict of Interest Code and any
amendments thereto become effective upon approval by the Contra Costa County Board
of Supervisors.

Section 200, Designated Positions and Employees

The positions listed in Exhibit “A” (attached hereto) are “designated positions”. Every
incumbent of these is a “designated employee”, and is deemed to make, or participate in
the making of, decisions which could affect his or her personal economic interests.

Section 300, Disclosure, Statements

Designated positions shall be assigned to one or more of the disclosure categories set
forth in Exhibit “B”. Each designated employee shall file an annual statement disclosing
that employee’s interest in investments, business positions, real property and income
designated as reportable under the category to which the employee’s position is assigned.

Agency positions that manage public investments for purposes of Section 87200 of the
Government Code are listed in Exhibit “C”, as required pursuant to Government Code
section 87314. Each Retirement Board member and CCCERA employee listed as a
Section 87200 filer must file an annual statement of economic interest with the Contra
Costa County Clerk — Elections Division.

Disclosure statements are public records pursuant to Government Code section 81008(a).



Section 400, Place and Time of Filing

(2) Every designated employee shall file the original of his or her statement of financial
interests with the Retirement Administration Manager in the Retirement office.

(b) The Retirement Administration Manager shall make and retain a copy, and forward
the original to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors.

(c) Employees appointed, promoted or transferred to designated positions shall file initial
statements within 30 days thereafter, and shall disclose any reportable investments, |
business positions and interests in real property held on, and income received during
the 12 months before the effective date of the amendment, appointment, transfer or
promotion.

(d) Every designated employee shall file annual statements during March covering the
preceding calendar year.

(e) A designated employee required to file a statement of financial interest under any
other agency’s conflict of interest code, or under Article 2 of Chapter 7 of the
Political Reform Act for a jurisdiction contained within the territorial jurisdiction of
this agency may comply with the provisions of this Code by filing a duplicate copy of
that statement and an expanded statement which covers reportable interests in that
portion of this agency’s jurisdiction which differs from the jurisdiction described in
the other statement.

Section 500, Disclosure Statement, Form and Content

(2) Clerk of the Board of Supervisors® Forms. Disclosure statements shall be made on
forms supplied by the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors.
(b) Content. The disclosure statement shall contain the following information:

(1) Investment or Interest in Real Property. When an investment or an interest in real
property is required to be reported, the statement shall contain: a statement of the
nature of the investment or interest, the name of the business entity in which each
investment is held, a general description of the business activity in which the
business entity is engaged, and the address or other precise location of the real
property. The statement shall also contain a statement whether the fair market
value of the investment or interest in real property equals or exceeds one
thousand dollars ($1,000) but does not exceed ten thousand dollars ($10,000),
whether it exceeds ten thousand dollars ($10,000) but does not exceed one
hundred thousand dollars ($100,000), or whether it exceeds one hundred
thousand dollars ($100,000). This information need not be provided with respect
to an interest in real property which is solely the principal residence of the filer or
any other property which the filer utilizes exclusively as the personal residence of
the filer.

(2) Personal Income. When income is required to be reported under this article, the
statement shall contain: the name and address of each source of income ‘
aggregating two hundred fifty dollars ($250) or more in value, or fifty dollars
(850) or more in value if the income was a gift, and a general description of the
business activity, if any, of each source. The statement shall also contain a
statement whether the aggregate value of income from each source, or in the case-

18



of a loan, the highest amount owed to each source, was at least two hundred fifty
dollars ($250) but did not exceed one thousand dollars ($1,000), whether it was in
excess of one thousand dollars ($1,000) but was not greater than ten thousand
dollars ($10,000), or whether it was greater that ten thousand dollars (§10,000);
and a description of the consideration, if any, for which the income was received.
In the case of a loan, the statement shall contain the annual interest rate and the
security, if any, given for the loan.

(3) In the case of a gift, the name, address and business activity of the donor and any
intermediary through which the gift was made, a description of the gift, the
amount or value of the gift, and the date on which the gift was received.

(4) Business Entity. When income of a business entity, including income of a sole
proprietorship, is required to be reported, the statement shall contain: the name,
address, and a general description of the business activity of the business entity,
and the name of every person from whom the business entity received payments.
if the filer's pro rata share of gross receipts from such person was equal to or
greater than ten thousand dollars ($10,000).

(5) Business Position. When business positions are required to be reported, a
designated person shall list the name and address of each business entity in which
he or she is a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee, or in which he or she
holds any position of management, a description of the business activity in which
the business entity is engaged, and the designated person’s position with the
business entity.

(6) Acquisition or Disposal During Period. In the case of an annual or leaving office
statement, if an investment or an interest in real property was partially or wholly
acquired or disposed of during the period covered by the statement, the statement
shall contain the date of acquisition or disposal.

Section 600, Disqualifications.

Designated employees must disqualify themselves from making or participating in the
making of any decisions or using their official position to influence the making of any
decision in which they have a reportable financial interest, when it is reasonably
foreseeable that the decision will have a material financial effect, distinguishable from its
effect on the public generally, on the employee, a member of his or her immediate family
or on any other interest indicated in Government Code section 87103. No designated
employee shall be required to disqualify him or herself with respect to any matter which
could not be legally acted upon or decided without his or her participation, provided the
"rule of necessity" appropriately applies to the circumstances.



All other provisions of this Code notwithstanding, the following provisions hereafter
apply:

. No designated person shall accept any honorarium.

Government Code Section 89502 shall apply to the prohibitions in this
section. This section shall not limit or prohibit payments, advances, or )
reimbursements for travel and related lodging and subsistence authorized by
Government Code section 89506 or other provision of law.

2. No designated employee shall accept any gifts with a total value in a calendar
year from any single source that exceeds the limitations set forth in
Government Code section 89503.

20



EXHIBIT “A”

Position Categories

Designated Positions Disclosure Category
Retirement Deputy Chief Executive Officer General
Retirement Accounting Manager 1
Retirement Administration/Human Resources Coordinator 2
Retirement General Counsel 1
Retirement Investment Analyst 1

Outside fiduciary counsel 1

Outside investment consultant 1

Consultants shall be included in the list of designated positions and shall disclose
pursuant to the broadest disclosure category in the code subject to the following
limitation:

The Chief Executive Officer may determine in writing that a particular consultant,
although a “designated position”, is hired to perform a range of duties that is limited
in scope and thus is not required to fully comply with the disclosure requirements
described in this code. Such written determination shall include a description of the
consultant’s duties and, based upon that description, a statement of the extent of
disclosure requirements. The Chief Executive Officer’s determination is a public
record and shall be retained for public inspection in the same manner and location as
this conflict of interest code.

21\



EXHIBIT “B”
Disclosure Categories
General:
An investment, interest in real property, or income is reportable if the business entity in
which the investment is held, the interest in real property, or the income or source of

income may foreseeably be affected materially by any decision made or participated in
by the designated employee by virtue of the employee’s position.

Designated Employees in Category 1:

Employees designated in Category 1 of Exhibit A shall complete all schedules of Form
700 unless there are no reportable interests for that schedule. A “reportable interest”
shall be any business entity or source of income of a type in which the Board is
authorized to invest.

Designated Employees in Category 2:

Employees designated in Category 2 of Exhibit A shall complete all schedules of Form -
700 except those relating to interests in real property (Form 700, Schedules B and C),
unless there are no reportable interests for a schedule. A “reportable interest” shall be
any business entity or source of income which, within the filing period has contracted, or
in the foreseeable future may contract with the Board to provide products or services, to
the Retirement System or the Retirement Office.

2z



EXHIBIT “C>

Agency Positions that Manage Public Investments
For Purposes of Section 87200 of the Government Code

The following is a list of each position with the Retirement Board and CCCERA for
which an individual occupying the position is required to file a Statement of Economic
Interests as a public official who manages public investments within the meaning of
Government Code Section 87200:

Members of the Board of Retirement, including Alternate Members
Retirement Chief Executive Officer
Retirement Chief Investment Officer

23



EXHIBIT E



THE RALPH M. BROWN ACT (" OPEN MEETINGS LAW")
SECTION 54963

CONFIDENTIALITY OF CLOSED SESSIONS

(a) A person may not disclose confidential information that has been acquired by being present in
a closed session authorized by Section 54856.7, 54956.8, 54956.86, 54956.87, 54956.9, 54957, 54957.6,
54957.8, or 54957.10 to a person not entitied to recelve it, unless the legislative body authorizes
disclosure of that confidential information.

(b) For purposes of this section, "confidential information” means a communication made in a
closed session that is specifically related to the basis for the legisiative body of a local agency to meet
lawfully in closed session under this chapter.

{c) Violation of this section may be addressed by the use of such remedies as are cumently
available by law, including, but not limited to:

(1) Injunctive relief to prevent the disclosure of confidential information prohibited by this

section.
(2) Disciplinary action against an employee who has willfully disclosed confidential information

in violation of this section.

(3) Referral of a member of a legislative body who has willfully disclosed confidential

information in violation of this section to the grand jury.

(d) Disciplinary action pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (c) shall require that the employee
in question has either received training as to the requirements of this section or otherwise has been given
notice of the requirements of this section.

(e) A local agency may not take any action authorized by subdivision (c) against a. person nor
shall it be deemed a violation of this section, for doing any of the following: .

(1) Making a confidential inquiry or complaint to a district attorney or grand jury conceming a
perceived violation of law, including disclosing facts to a district attorney or grand jury that are necessary
to establish the illegality of an action taken by a legislative body of a local agency or the potential illegality
of an action that has been the subject of deliberation at a closed session if that action were to be taken by
a legislative body of a local agency. '

2 Expressmg an opinion concerning the propriety or legality of actions taken by a legislative
body of a local agency in closed session, including disclosure of the nature and extent of the illegal or
potentially illegal action.

(3) Disclosing information acquired by being present in a closed session under this chapter that
is not confidential information.

M Nothlng in this section shall be construed to prohibit disclosures under the whistieblower
statutes contained in Section 1102.5 of the Labor Code or Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 53296) of
Chapter 2 of this code.

Reed Smith, LLP

VA



= COSTA .
COUMTY
Emplayees’ Retirement Association

Brown Act
Fundamentals

Karen Levy, Esq.
CCCERA General Counsel
October 2, 2013

9/24/2013

Meeting Date

10/02/13

Agenda Item

#9

Ralph M. Brown Ac
Open Meetings Laws For Local
Legislative Bodies

¢ The Brown Act sets forth the rules regarding

open meetings held by local legislative
bodies

¢ The CCCERA Board of Retirement is subject
to the Brown Act

Government Code Section 54950 et seq.




| Purpose of the Brown Act

e To ensure that public agency actions are taken openly

* To ensure that public agency deliberations are done
openly

Government Code Section 54950

Key Concepts

* Retirement Board meetings must be open and
accessible to the public

¢ A Board meeting agenda must be posted publicly

* During Board meetings, the public must be given an
opportunity to comment

9/24/2013



etirement Board meetings must
be open and accessible to the
public

¢ “Meeting” means any congregation of a majority of the
Retirement Board (i.e. five Retirement Board
members) at the same place and location (including
teleconference locations) to hear, discuss, deliberate or
take action on any item within the body’s subject
matter jurisdiction

Govt. Code § 54952.2(a)

Serial Meetings

e “Meeting” also means any serial use of communication,
personal intermediaries, or technological devices through
which a majority of the Board’s members discuss,
deliberate, or take action on an item

¢ For example, an unlawful “serial” meeting would occur if
Board member A e-mails Board member B about his or her
position on a Retirement Board issue. B forwards A’s e-
mail to C, who then forwards to D, who then forwards to E.
A mere series of e-mails or phone calls by a majority of the
Board about one of its business items violates the Brown
Act

Govt. Code § 54952.2(b)

9/24/2013



stirement Board
Attendance At Conferences

¢ A majority of the Retirement Board members may
attend a conference or similar gathering open to the
public that involves a discussion of issues of general
interest to the public or to other public pension
systems, so long as the majority of the board do not
discuss among themselves business that is within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Retirement Board

e Examples of such conferences include the State
Association of County Retirement Systems (SACRS)
and the California Association of Public Retirement
Systems (CALAPRS) conferences

Govt. Code § 54952.2(c)(2) 7

Attendance at Purely Social Events

¢ A majority of the Retirement Board members may
attend a purely social or ceremonial occasion, provided
that the majority of the Retirement Board members do
not discuss among themselves business that is within
the subject matter of the retirement board

Govt. Code § 54952.2(c)(5) 8

9/24/2013



| Agenda Requirement

¢ At least 72 hours before a regular meeting of the
Retirement Board, an agenda containing a general
description of each item of business to be transacted,
including items to be discussed, and the time and
location of the meeting must be posted in a public
location and the CCCERA Internet Web site

Govt. Code § 54954.2(a) 9

| Agenda Requirement

e [fan item is not included on the agenda, the Retirement
Board may not act on or discuss that item, or add that item
to the meeting’s agenda as an urgency item, subject to
limited exceptions

¢ Asto items that are not included on the agenda,
Retirement Board members and staff may ask a question
for clarification, make a brief announcement, or make a
brief report.  Retirement Board members may provide a
reference to staff or other resources for factual information,
request staff to report back to the body at a subsequent
meeting concerning any matter, or take action to direct
staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda

Govt. Code § 54954.2 10

9/24/2013



Public Comment

® During each meeting, the Retirement Board must
allow public comment on each agenda item and on
other matters within the jurisdiction of the Board

Govt. Code § 54954.3(a)

Closed Session

¢ The Brown Act authorizes the Retirement Board to hold closed
sessions to discuss or take action on items under certain enumerated
circumstances
e Examples:
e The Retirement Board may meet in closed session to deliberate or take
action on thedau.rchase orsaleofa 1:)>articular, specific pension fund

investment (Govt. Code § 54956.81

¢ The Retirement Board may meet in closed session on personnel
matters (Govt. Code §54957)

o The Retirement Board may meet in closed session to confer with legal
counsel regarding pending litiriaﬁon that has been formally initiated,
exposure to litigation against the retirement system or the board, and
to decide whether to initiate litigation (Govt. Code §54956.9)

* Confidentiality of Closed Sessions: Board members may not disclose
confidential information acquired by being present in a closed session to
a person not entitled to receive the information (Govt. Code §54963(a))

9/24/2013



Brown Act

e Criminal liability for individual Board members

e Civil remedies: civil actions to stop, prevent or
invalidate of the action of the Board

e Attorneys fees and costs awarded to plaintiff

ohsequence of Violating the

Brown Act

e Individual criminal liability:

Each Retirement Board member who attends a Retirement
Board meeting where action is taken in violation of any
provisions of the Brown Act, and where the member
intends to deprive the public of information to which the
member knows or has reason to know the public is
entitled under the Brown Act, is guilty of a misdemeanor.

Govt. Code § 54959

9/24/2013



e

Hseq uence of Violat mg
Brown Act

e Civil remedies: Any person may commence an action
by mandamus, injunction, or declaratory relief for the
purpose of stopping or preventing violations or
threatened violations of the Brown Act.

Govt. Code § 54960

Brown Act

e Civil remedies: Any person may commence an action
by mandamus or injunction for the purpose of
obtaining a judicial determination that an action taken
by a legislative body of a local agency is null and void.

e Prior to commencing the action, the person must
make a demand of the Board to cure or correct the
action

Govt. Code § 54960.1 16

9/24/2013



Brown Act

¢ A court may award attorney fees and costs to the
prevailing plaintiff

¢ A court may award attorney fees and cost to a
defendant public agency if the court finds that the
action against the agency for alleged Brown Act
violation was frivolous and lacking in merit.

Govt. Code § 54960.5

Questions?

18

9/24/2013



Gift Limits and
Reporting Rules

Karen Levy, Esq.
CCCERA General Counsel
October 2, 2013

9/24/2013

Meeting Date

10/02/13

Agenda Item

#9

The Political Reform Act

¢ The Political Reform Act imposes limits and reporting
obligations on gifts received by:

o Retirement Board Members, chief or principal investment
officers or chief financial managers (Section 87200 filers)

» Designated employees and advisors of the retirement system
required to file statements of economic interests under
CCCERA’s conflict-of-interest code

Government Code
Sections 81000-91014




9/24/2013

The FPPC

The Fair Political Practices Commission (“FPPC”) is the
agency charged with administering the Act. The FPPC
adopts rules and regulations, issues advice letters, and
imposes penalties for violations.

The FPPC has published a helpful fact sheet regarding

ifts, see
ttp://www.fppc.ca.gov/factsheets/LocalOfficialsFactS
heet.pdf

More information available at www.fppc.ca.gov
& (866) ASK- FPPC

Gift Limits

You may not accept gifts from any
single source totaling more than
$440 in a calendar year.

(Govt. Code Section 89503;
FPPC Regulatiom8940.2.)




9/24/2013

Gift Reporting

If you accept gifts from any single source
totaling $50 or more in a calendar year, you
must report it and identify the source.

FPPC Form 700 - Statement of Economic
Interest

What is a “Gift”

A “gift” is any payment or other benefit provided to you or
your family that confers a personal benefit for which you do
not provide goods or services of equal or greater value.

A gift includes a rebate or discount in the price of anything of
value unless the rebate or discount is made in the regular
course of business to members of the public.

(Section 82028.)

(See FPPC Regulation 18946 for valuation guidelines.)




9/24/2013

Examples of Gifts

Food, beverages
Gift basket, artwork, wine, chocolates

Tickets or passes to events, including free or discounted admission to
events (such as sporting and entertainment events, amusement parks)

¢ Round of golf, spa treatment, hot air balloon ride
¢ Lodging, travel

¢ Discounts, rebates (unless offered in the regular course of business to
members of the public without regard to official status)

Ask:  Does it confer a personal benefit to me or my family
forwhich I did not provide payment?

You have “received” or “accepted”
a gift when:

You have actual possession of the gift or when you
take any action exercising direction or control over
the gift, including discarding the gift or turning it
over to another person

(FPPC Regulation 18941)




9/24/2013

T

v hat if | returned or paldy"
for the gift?

* Gifts which you return (unused) to the donor are not
subject to any gift limit and are not required to be
disc)losed on a Statement of Economic Interests (Form
700

* Gifts for which you reimburse the donor, within 30 days of
receipt, are also not subject to any gift limit and not
required to be disclosed on a Statement of Economic
Interests (Form 700)

(GC Section 82028(b)(2); FPPC Regulation 18943.)

" What ifnn

e ... the gift was given to my daughter. Does it count? Yes. It counts as a gift
UNLESS you can show that there is an established working or social
relationship between the donor and your family member that is independent of
the relationship between the donor and the official.

e ... the gift was given to me and spouse. Does it count? Yes. It counts as a gift.
Gifts made to BOTH an official and his or her family member (spouse,
dependent minor child, and children up to age 23 wﬁo are students and not
living on their own or providing a majority of their own support) are treated as
a gift to the official for the full value of the gift. (FPPC Regulation 18944.) For
Section 87200 filers (Board members, CEQO), a gift given to a family
member is presumed to confer a personal benefit on a local official if it is
made by a person who is or has been directly involved in a governmental
decision within the last 12 months.

* Wedding Gift Exception - wedding gifts are not subject to the $440 per year
gift limit but are reportable. (Regulation 18942(b)(2).)




~Gift Exceptions:

The following are not subject to any gift limit and are not
required to be disclosed on a Statement of Economic
Interests (Form 700):

«  Gifts from your spouse or former spouse, child, step-child, parent, grandparent, grandchild, brother,
sister, parent-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew, or first cousin or the
spouse of any such person, unless he or she is acting as an agent or intermediary for another person
who is the true source of the gift. (Section 82028(b) (3); Regulation 18942(a) (3%

+  Gifts approximately equal in value exchanged between you and another individual on holidays,
birthdays, or similar occasions to the extent that the gxgs exchanged are not substantially
disproportionate in value. “Gifts exchanged” includes food, beveraﬁes, entertainment, and nominal
benefits provided at the occasion by the honoree or another individual, other than a lobbyist, hosting
the event. (Regulation 18942(&)(8)31

+ Informational material provided to assist you in the performance of your official duties, including
books, reports, pamphlets, calendars, periodicals, videotapes, or free or discounted admission to
informational conferences or seminars. (Section 82028(b)(1); Regulations 18942(a)(1) and 18942.1.)

«  Prize or award won unrelated to official capacity (but gift must be reported as income)

«  Bereavement offerings, acts of neighborliness, and benefits exchanged between people “on a date or
in a dating relationship” unless the gift donor is a lobbyist or someone who may contract with
CCCERA within 12 months

» CCCERA CLIENT
CONFERENCES
AND SEMINARS

+ NON-CLIENT
CONFERENCES
AND SEMINARS

Travel, lodging,
meals, incidentals_

9/24/2013



9/24/2013

Group Gifts
(formerly: A Gift From Multiple Donors)
If a gift is received from multiple donors, only the

name of any donor whose share of the gift is $50 or
more need be reported.

Remember: track each donor for aggregation with
any other gift made by that donor

(FPPC Regulation § 18945.4, recently re-numbered 18945.2
and revised).

Board Policy:

* Retirement Board members and designated staff who
receive gifts of $75.00 or more in the current calendar year
from any source conducting business or seeking to conduct
business with the CCCERA Board, immediately before the
Board considers an item involving that donor, must
disclose on the record the receipt of the gift, the donor’s
name, and the nature and value of the gift. (CCCERA Code
of Fiduciary Conduct, at [ 3.)

+ Same rule when the gift was received by CCCERA; the
Retirement Administrator must disclose on the record the
donor’s name, and the nature and value of the gift(s).
(Note special FPPC disclosure rules regarding gifts to the

agency.




9/24/2013

Summary

¢ Keep in mind what is
prohibited (more than
$440)

e Keep in mind what is
reportable to the FPPC ($50
or more)

e Keep in mind what is
discloseable to the board
($75.00 or more)

Questions?




. [ ] [ ]
Milliman Meeting Date

10/02/13
Memorandum Agenda Item
#10
Date: September 23, 2013
To: Board of Retirement, Contra Costa County Employees' Retirement
Association
From: Marty Dirks, Bob Helliesen and Dorian Young
Subject: Lord Abbett — Recommendation to place on Manager Watch List
Background

Lord Abbett manages a domestic core fixed income portfolio for CCCERA. As of June 30,
2013 the portfolio had a value of $232,445,896, approximately 4% of CCCERA’s total
assets.

Current Developments

Three personnel have left Lord Abbett recently:

Kristin Shofner Director, Public Fund Services
James Bernaiche Chief Compliance Officer
Patricia Lynn Client Portfolio Manager

Kristin Shofner’s departure was announced June 19th. Nick Johnston, Director, Institutional
Services, is Milliman’s new day-to-day contact, replacing Kristin Shofner.

James Bernaiche’s retirement was announced on September 9th. He joined the Lord Abbett
in 1997 and was made a Partner in the firm in 2001. Lord Abbett’s General Counsel,
Lawrence Kaplan, will act as an interim CCO and a search for a replacement for Mr.
Bernaiche is ongoing.

We learned of Patricia Lynn’s departure on Friday, September 20th. Patricia Lynn will be
replaced by Thomas McDonald.

Conclusion

While these departures are not personnel on the investment management team, it is
nevertheless a concern. We therefore recommend placing Lord Abbett on the CCCERA
Manager Watch List. In addition, we recommend making an on-site visit to Lord Abbott in
Jersey City, NJ.

We will contact Lord Abbett, and other industry contacts, and update CCCERA staff and the
CCCERA Board as appropriate.



’ . = M- - .
CONTRA 7N\ £ R A Meeting Date
C{(})STA < 10/02/13
COUNTY =NV § A
Employees’ Retirement Association qer;d}a}ltem

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 2, 2013

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement

From: Timothy Price, Retirement CIO

Subject: Goldman Sachs “Park” Portfolio Recommendation

Recommendation

Based upon our conversations with the investment team at Goldman Sachs, we recommend
that the “Park portfolio” of legacy assets be moved into the main Goldman Sachs account and
the Park portfolio be terminated.

Background

When Goldman Sachs was hired by CCCERA to run a core plus fixed income account in early
20009, the funding source was the legacy Western Asset Management portfolio. We were able
to move a portion of that portfolio in-kind to Goldman Sachs (and, to a lesser extent, Lord
Abbett) as well as liquidate positions on the open market. However, there was a sizeable
portion of the portfolio that could not be readily liquidated due to the poor liquidity conditions
at the time. The solution was to have Goldman Sachs patiently manage the liquidation of these
impaired securities as market conditions improved or the securities matured.

The portfolio began with $134 million composed primarily of Commercial Mortgage-Backed
Securities (CMBS), Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities (RMBS) and commercial debt in
February 2009. The portfolio was rather quickly sold down: $65 million at the end of 2009, $22
million at the end of 2010, $11 million at the end of 2011 and $8 million at the end of 2012.
Today, the portfolio has approximately $1 million in 10 remaining securities coupled with $7.5
million in cash. In the four year period ending June 30, 2013, this portfolio has generated a
19.0% annualized return, validating the decision patiently liquidate these securities.

Goldman Sachs has indicated that the remaining securities fit the profile of securities that they
opportunistically buying in the CCCERA core plus account (see attached letter). Based upon
Board approval, staff can direct Goldman Sachs to combine the accounts at the current market
value of these securities and terminate the Park portfolio.

1355 Willow Way Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org



200 West Street | New York, New York 10282-2198
Tel: 212-902-1000

September 18, 2013

Mr. Timothy Price, CFA

Chief Investment Officer

Contra Costa County Employees’ Retirement Association
1355 Willow Way, Suite 221

Concord, CA 94520

Dear Tim:

We are writing to you in regards to the existing Park (Workout) portfolio holdings. As you
know, GSAM took these securities in back in December 2008 as a holding account to be
liquidated over time as the team deemed appropriate. Currently there are 10 securities
remaining in the account totaling a little over $1mm. These remaining securities held in the
Park portfolio are consistent with the guidelines of the Core Plus portfolio and we do not
expect combining these assets with the existing Core Plus account would cause any disruption
to that account.

Please confirm back to us by providing a formal directive letter to move the assets from the
Park portfolio to the Core Plus portfolio.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.

Sincerely,

Jonn DiPalo

Securities Offered Through Goidman, Sachs & Co.



CONTRA £~ “ Meeting Date
gggﬁ ( :( : 10/02/13
Employees’ Retirement Association Aqer;fd,azltem

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 2, 2013

To: CCCERA Board of Retirement

From: Kurt Schneider, Deputy Retirement Chief Executive Officer
Subject: Actuarial Audit

In 2008 the Board issued an RFP to select a firm to perform actuarial audits. Milliman was
selected and completed an actuarial audit of CCCERA’s December 31, 2007 Actuarial Valuation
and the Experience Study for the period January 1, 2004 through December 31, 2006. The report
was presented to the Board on November 25, 2008.

Staff’s recommendation during the 2008 RFP process was to perform comprehensive actuarial
audits on a six year schedule. Every six years the Board would review actuarial practice, and
verify adherence to actuarial standards of conduct. In keeping with this schedule we recommend
that the Board authorize an actuarial audit of CCCERA’s Experience Study for the period
January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2012 and the December 31, 2012 Actuarial Valuation to
be completed in early 2014.

Milliman charged $87,000 for the audit in 2008. Since that time CCCERA has depooled
liabilities and assets by employer and PEPRA has created additional tiers adding to the
complexity of the valuation, however, there are significant savings due to the fact that Milliman
does not have to set up the valuation from scratch. The quote from Milliman for this audit is
$82,500 which is expected to be completed in January.

The purpose and scope of the 2008 audit was as follows:

» Evaluation of the data used in the valuation and Experience Study;

» Full independent replication of the Experience Study;

» Full independent replication of the key valuation results;

» Evaluation of assumptions used in the valuation; and

» Analysis of valuation results and reconciliation of material differences

Recommendations: Authorize staff to work with Milliman to provide an actuarial audit in 2014
with the same scope as the Milliman 2008 actuarial audit.

1355Wi||owWay Suite 221 Concord CA 94520 925.521.3960 FAX:925.646.5747 www.cccera.org



Meeting Date

wris| CCCERA Meetings 2013 ™™

#13
January February March
SIM[T[W[T[F][S S MIT[W[T[F]S SIM[T]|W]T]FIS
112]3[4]5 (MG A 1 | 2 3 PR | 1 | 2
6|7 |8 |Bg 10]11]12 3141516711819 3,045 6|7 |8]9
1314 ]15(16 17|18 |19 1011 |12 33 14 |15 1|16 10 111213 [ B[ 15|16
20 (21 )22 (B, 24 | 25|26 17 18,/19 | 20 |21 | 22 |23 171 18] 19 20 S!?f 22123
4125 |26 28 |29
27 (28129 | 30 | 31 24 |25 | 26 28 N 26| B28 129 |30
H=New Year s Day H=Martin Luther King, Jr. Day H=Presidents Day
April May June
SIM[T[W][TI[F][S SIM[T[W[T[FTS STMIT W] S
112[3|4]5]6 12 1]3 |4 o B & 1
[P ¥ ) . 4
708 9|B|1|12|13 51617 By 9] 10] 11 213/4|5|6|7]|8
14| 15| 16| 1718 | 19 20 12|13 |14 15|16 | 17 18 9|10 |11 Bz 13 (14 |15
21| 22| 23 l§4 25| 2627 19| 20| 21| (@) 23 | 24 |25 16 17,18] 19|20 21|22
’ {w’ T 3
28 (29 |30 [~ T 26 (27|28 [ 29 |30 |31 23 24| 25 ]}6 27 (28 |29
H=Memorial Day
July August September
SIM|T|W|T]|F ]S S[M[T[W[T[F]S SIM|T|W|T]|F|S
11213456 Rl 1 |2 |3 112,3|B,5]6]7
78 o |Blu|i2]13 alsle|7]8]9]10 8 [ o | 10|08 12]13]14
1415161718 19]20 1112 |13 B4 15|16 |17 15 |16 |17 |18 |19 |20 | 21
21 (22|23 S!}zs 26 | 27 18 (19 [20] 21| 22|23 |24 221 23] 24| 25| 26| 27 |28
3 pS ooy - Gl o= CIl CIl o
28(29| 30| 31+ .| 25126 |27]28 | 29|30 |31 29 | 30 ; AR g
H=Independence Day — H=Labor Day —
October November December
SM[T[W[T]|F]|S SIM[T[W][T[F]S SIM[T|[W[T|F]|S
1 |B)3|4]5 e VIR 1|23 (45 |6
61718 910]11]12 314 (5(Bgl7(8]9 891031121314
130141516 SB 18| 19 10 | 11,002 F 13 1 14 F15_1 16 15|16 | 17| 18|19 |20 | 21
24 |25 |26 17 {18 | o 20 (21 |22 |23 22 |23 |24 |25,|26 |27 | 28
27] 28| 298 31 24] 25 [[]] 27|28 | 29 [30 29 (30 [31 | 7] T
H=Veterans Day H=Thanksgiving Day H=Christmas

Board Quarterly Special Board SACRS CII Principles of SACRS
i i . : CALAPRS | NCPERS Pension Mgmt | Public P Wharton
Memnzlm Meeting SB _ Spring/Fall | Spring/Fall |~ = Sianid Lga‘:lv o e::t. :/IIISIO;I




Meetng bate | 59" Annual Employee

asendatem | Benefits Conference

October 20-23, 2013 | Las Vegas, Nevada
Preconference Dates: October 19-20, 2013

Complete
Program Agenda

‘“-vllm;-. "ltﬁ'_f h, A, Ry = !_ mqm !5,,,.;, o

Latest Information : Economy and Pension Legislative
on the Affordable : Globalization- Funding and and Regulatory
Care Act (ACA) :  of Investments Current Trends Compliance

International Foundation _®
OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

www.ifebp.org/usannual Education | Research | Leadership




59" Annual Employee

Benefits Conference

October 20-23, 2013 | Las Vegas, Nevada
Preconference Dates: October 19-20, 2013

Why You Should Attend

As a trustee or plan fiduciary, you have an obligation to keep current with education. You bear an incredible responsibility for making
sound judgments for your plan members. To do that, you need solid, straightforward information. Count on the Annual Conference to
respond directly to the serious financial challenges facing pension and benefit trust funds.

The Community Your Registration Includes

Benefits beyond education—With nearly 5,000 individuals in e \Welcome reception on Sunday, October 20
attendance each year, the Annual Conference is an unmatched e Access to over 125 educational sessions
opportunity for networking. You'll have the opportunity to learn e Comprehensive take-home materials, resources
alongside colleagues who share a sense of common purpose, and references

including e All handouts provided electronically

e Taft-Hartley fund trustees, administrators, business

managers and association leaders
Public sector plan trustees and staff
Fund administrators and managers
Third-party administrators (TPAs)
Benefit consultants
Attorneys/accountants/actuaries
Investment managers and consultants
Coalition leaders

Others who are involved in the overall management
and administration of benefit trust funds.

Your International Foundation

We are the face of our members—over 35,000 people who represent over 8,300 trust funds, corporations and other organizations.
People like you. We are a nonprofit organization whose sole purpose is to educate and inform those serving the employee benefits
industry. That means never accepting presenters based on sponsorship spending. That means constant evaluation of content and
speakers to assure that the information delivered is objective, balanced and unbiased. And it means serious self-regulation to ensure
everything we do is in line with our mission and your needs.

e Extensive networking opportunities with nearly
5,000 other attendees

e Morning refreshment breaks

e Lunch (in the exhibit hall on Monday and Tuesday)
e Access to over 200 providers in the exhibit hall

¢ Insights from over 300 different speakers

e (pen forum sessions for getting answers straight
from the experts.

We are the International Foundation of Employee Benefit Plans. We are your association.

Our Mission

The International Foundation of Employee Benefit Plans is a nonprofit organization
dedicated to being a leading objective and independent global source of employee
benefits, compensation and financial literacy education and information.

. ®




The Annual Conference provides an ideal setting for discovering and learning new approaches to the current
challenges you face. At the same time, this conference offers an abundance of opportunities for you to collaborate

with peers who are dealing with many of the same issues.

Featuring over 100 sessions, workshops and roundtables covering an extensive variety of benefits topics, the
Annual Conference offers education that is the key to survival for benefit plan fiduciaries.

All conference functions are held at the Mandalay
Bay Las Vegas. Registration is located in the
Mandalay Bay Foyer.

Friday, October 18

Registration Desk Hours ........cccoocovevsincnnusnnnas 12:00 noon-5:00 p.m.
Saturday, October 19

Registration Desk Hours 6:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m.
Technology Labs™ (FREE) ...........o.coovoeinieinriereinenn. 10:00 a.m.-3:45 p.m.
Preconference Options .........cccoevveencenecenens See details on pages 12-26
Sunday, October 20

Registration Desk Hours 6:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m.
Technology Labs™® (FREE) ..........cocoovvnreenneenecrsineenee 10:00 a.m.-3:45 p.m.
Preconference Options ..........ccoccorerreereeenneees See details on pages 12-26
Guests are welcome to the following Sunday events:

Exhibit Hall Grand Opening ........ccc.cocueeeereeeeneerneeneereeereeeneeeene 12:00 noon
Exhibit Hall HOUTS ... 12:00 noon-4:30 p.m.
Opening Keynote Session 4:30-6:00 p.m.
(Qualifies toward attendance certificate)

Welcome Reception (in Exhibit Hall) .......cc.cccovnvriirenecn. 6:00-7:00 p.m.
Monday, October 21

Registration Desk Hours 6:30 a.m.-4:30 p.m.
SESSIONS ..ottt 7:30 a.m.-4:15 p.m.
Exhibit Hall HOUFS ....oovoeeireccecins 10:30 a.m.-2:30 p.m.
Lunch (in Exhibit Hall) 11:45 a.m.-1:15 p.m.
Tuesday, October 22

Registration Desk Hours 6:30 a.m.-4:15 p.m.
SESSIONS oeooeeeveeeieeree et 7:30 a.m.-4:00 p.m.
Exhibit Hall HOUPS .....coveeee e 10:30 a.m.-2:30 p.m.
Lunch (in Exhibit Hall) 11:45 a.m.-1:15 p.m.
Wednesday, October 23

Registration Desk Hours ..........cocounsnnnsinnsnasics 6:30 a.m.-12:00 noon
SESSIONS .oeoereeeceeee et 7:30-11:45a.m.

Guests are welcome to the following Wednesday event:
Finale Keynote Session 10:30-11:45 a.m.

Visit www.ifebp.org/usannual for the latest

conference information!

*Technology Labs

Step-by-step demonstrations designed for trustees
who have minimal technology experience!
Attendance is limited to provide participants with adequate access

to equipment. Attendance tickets will not be accepted for the
technology lab sessions.

Saturday AND Sunday

10:00-10:45 a.m.—iPads
11:00-11:45 a.m.—Androids
1:00-1:45 p.m.—Social Media 101
2:00-2:45 p.m.—iPads

3:00-3:45 p.m.—Androids

Sessions will be held in the Mandalay Bay Foyer.

October 20-23, 2013 | Las Vegas, Nevada

Main Conference Overview

NOILVINHO4NI 1VHINID



R T O T o T R

Continuing Education

Members who need continuing professional education credit for licensing or other reasons
have the opportunity to satisfy their requirements by attending the Annual Conference.

Continuing Education (CE) Registration

If you are interested in earning continuing education
credit for your attendance, make sure you mark the
Annual Conference registration form. A $25 service
charge is due at the time of your request (if appli-

Z=
=
—
<
=
oc
o
(T
=
-
<
o
i
o=
w
(&2}

CONTINUING EDUCATIONICREDIT
$25 continuing education service charge due at time of registration (if applicable). The International Foundati
will apply for CE credit based on requests. You must indicate the profession for which credit is requested.
O Actuary O Attorney O CPA O Insurance Producer* (1 Other, specify.

Licensed in the state of R
*Preapproval of programs/seminars is required in ALL insurance states. This process can take up to 80 days. Late requests
could precluds insurance producers from earning credit.

License/NPN/BAR/CPA #

cable). Make sure to indicate your profession(s) and
state(s) in which you are licensed.

CE Attendance Forms

Yellow CE attendance forms must be completed properly and submit-
ted at the conclusion of each session.

e Request CE in advance in order to receive personalized attendance
forms and a guide to approved sessions.
OR

o Request CE on site in the registration area and obtain blank forms.
Make sure to fill out all forms completely.

Eartimaing [l ongn ASzedence fm

On-Site Information

CE information and personalized assistance will be available on site
located at the CE table in the registration area. The International Foun-
dation’s CE administrator will be on hand to answer your questions.
You may also contact the CE Department following the conference at
(262) 786-6710, option 2, or e-mail continuinged@ifebp.org.

Insurance Credit

The Annual Conference will be submitted for insurance CE approval
based on requests received on the conference registration form.
Approval is not automatically sought in all states. Register
garly to ensure program approval will be requested in your state. Only
insurance-related topics will qualify and specific sessions need to be
attended in order to earn credit. State approval information can be
found on the CE website at www.ifebp.org/usannualCE and will also
be available on site at the CE table.

MCLE Credit for Attorneys

Each state must review and approve the Annual Conference for CLE
credit. A list of sessions recommended for CLE can be found on our

website at www.ifebp.org/usannualCE and will also be available on
site at the CE table.

CPE for Accountants

The International Foundation of Employee Benefit

Plans is registered with the National Association of -
State Boards of Accountancy (NASBA) as a sponsor of
continuing professional education on the National
Registry of CPE Sponsors. State boards of accountancy
have final authority on the acceptance of individual courses for CPE
credit. Complaints regarding registered sponsors may be submitted
to the National Registry of CPE Sponsors through its website:
www.learningmarket.org.

SPONSQRS

NASBA topic recommendations for the Annual Conference sessions
can be found on our website at www.ifebp.org/usannualCE and will
also be available on site at the CE table.

Investment Professionals

The Annual Conference has been submitted for continuing education to
the CFP® Board of Standards, the CFA Institute and the Investment Man-
agement Consultants Association (IMCA) for approval of investments
credit. A list of sessions approved for CFP®, CFA and CIMA® credit will
be posted on our website at www.ifebp.org/usannualCE and will also be
available on site at the CE table. Contact the Foundation's CE Depart-
ment at (262) 786-6710, option 2 or e-mail continuinged@ifebp.org for
information on how the 59th Annual Employee Benefits Conference could
meet continuing education requirements for other professions.

IRS (ERPA/EA) ["Z:m | AFFROVED

The International Foundationis 1 115 | Cibecly EQUEATSE
an IRS-approved provider of con-—— © o

tinuing education. Enrolled actuaries (EA) and enrolled retirement plan
agents (ERPA) can earn CE credit by attending the Annual Conference.

Visit www.ifebp.org/usannualCE to view credit information.

Enrolled Actuaries—Recommendations for CORE and NONCORE
credit will be provided at www.ifebp.org/usannual CE for download
and will be available on site at the CE table.

CEBS continuing professional
education (CPE) credit

Educational sessions at this program may qualify for CEBS CPE
credit. No CE attendance forms are necessary to earmn CEBS CPE
credit. Visit www.cebscpe.org for more information, or contact
the Foundation’s CE Department at (262) 786-6710, option 2 or
continuinged@ifebp.org.

59th Annual Employee Benefits Conference



	agenda 10.2.13
	Item #4
	Item #5
	Item #6
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Item #11
	Item #12
	Item #13
	Item #14

